RECEIVED By Alameda County Environmental Health 10:44 am, Aug 31, 201



Adanta

Phase I Environmental Site Assessment

1550 Park Avenue Emeryville, California



Prepared for 1550 Park LLC June 9, 2015 Adanta, Inc. Project A1293-1 Prepared for:

1550 Park LLC 2323 Magnolia Street, Suite 2 Oakland, California, 94607

PHASE I ENVIORNMENTAL SITE ASSESSMENT

1550 Park Avenue Emeryville, California

Project: A1293-1 Date: June 9, 2015

I declare that, to the best of my professional knowledge and belief, I meet the definition of Environmental Professional as defined in §312.10 of 40 CFR 312. I have the specific qualifications based on the education, training, and experience to assess a property of the nature, history, and setting of the Property. I have developed and performed the all appropriate inquiries in conformance with the standards and practices set forth on 40 CFR Part 312:

Nicholas A. Patz Project Manager

Adanta, Inc. 828 School Street Napa, California 94559 Tel. (707) 709-8894



Table of Contents

1.0 Summary and Recommendations	
 Property Summary Surrounding Area Summary Conclusions And Opinions Recommendations	
2.0 Property and Surrounding Area Descriptions	
2.1 Property Description	
3.0 Interviews, Records, and Historical Review	
3.1 Interviews and Regulatory Contacts	
3.2 Chronology of Property Use	
3.3 Environmental Database Report	
3.4 File Reviews and Reports	
3.5 Sources of Data	
4.0 Physical Setting	
4.1 Surface Description	
4.2 Soil and Groundwater	
5.0 Limitations	
5.1 All Appropriate Inquiry Notice	
5.2 Report Use	
PROPERTY PHOTOGRAPHS	
FIGURES	
Figure 1 - Property Location Map	
Figure 2 - Property Map	
APPENDICES	
Appendix A – Professional Qualifications	

Appendix B – Historical Information

Appendix C – Regulatory Data and Other Reports

Appendix D – Environmental Database Report

Appendix E – User Questionnaire



1.0 SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS

At the request of 1550 Park LLC, Adanta, Inc. (Adanta) conducted a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) of 1550 Park Avenue, Emeryville, Alameda County, California ("Property"). Please refer to Figure 1 - Property Location Map.

This Phase I ESA was conducted according to the guidelines of the U.S. EPA's All Appropriate Inquiry (AAI) rule and ASTM E1527-13 guidelines. On August 15, 2013, the United States Environmental Protection Agency (US EPA) issued a direct final rule adopting ASTM E1527-13 as an environmental standard that parties may use to satisfy "all appropriate inquiry" obligations toward the innocent landowner defense under CERCLA.

The research for this Phase I ESA included a Property and adjacent sites survey, interviews with informed persons, reviews of public records, an environmental database search report, review of previous reports (when obtained), and collection and review of current photographs.

This report has been prepared under the supervision of an individual who meets the U.S. EPA's requirements for an Environmental Professional *(refer to Appendix B - Professional Qualifications)*.

1.1 PHASE I ESA FINDINGS SUMMARY

Property Summary Information

The Property encompasses approximately 0.49 of land area. It is currently developed with one twostory brick building with a concrete foundation, and one corrugated metal maintenance building with a concrete foundation (refer to Figure 2 - Property Map). Most of the outside areas of the Property are concrete paved. The main building was apparently constructed in segments but completed as it is today prior to 1946. Historically the Property has been in various commercial uses, such as a oxygen supply company, furniture manufacturing company, and refrigeration supply company. Tenant improvements in the 1970s included construction of a residential apartment on the second floor of the building.

Rail lines of the Southern Pacific Rail Road are adjacent to the west. To the north of the Property, is a perchlorethelyne (PCE) soil and groundwater contaminated site. Halleck Street is to the east and Park Street to the south. The land uses adjacent to Halleck and Park Streets near the Property are a mix of new residential, and older commercial, and industrial.



Proposed Property Use

1550 Park LLC plans to redevelop the Property for residential use. The exterior of the building would remain, however it would be seismically retrofitted. The building interior would undergo significant restoration so it could be used as condominiums.

Environmental Database Report

The Property has two listings on the environmental database report. Both listings are for a leaking underground storage tank (UST). The first listing is for a gasoline UST that was assessed in the early 1990s and subsequently granted regulatory closure in 1996. The second listing is for a leaking heating oil UST. Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) is considering the case for closure. However, the closure is contingent on the future use as a commercial site. If future development is for residential purposes, the case will be reopened for regulatory consideration.

An adjacent site, that shares the northern boundary with the Property, is currently under regulatory oversight with the California Environmental Protection Agency Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC). A former tenant (Technichem) operated a commercial technology at the site that extracted perchloroethene (PCE) from spent dry cleaning filters, for resale and extracted PCE from dry cleaning waste water. The site has soil and groundwater contaminated with PCE. Although it appears likely that groundwater does not flow directly toward the Property from the areas of the site with high PCE concentrations in groundwater, this site could be of environmental concern for the Property should groundwater flow direction change.

Hazardous Substances and Storage Tanks

The main building has a concrete floor with numerous stains that appear to be related to small petroleum-based spills. A propane-powered forklift was observed in the warehouse portion of the building. The central portion of the Property has a building constructed of corrugated metal that has a metal bin labeled as hazardous waste, with a notation that the bin is to be used for "used oil only." The corrugated-metal building also houses numerous propane containers apparently used to power an onsite forklift. A shelving unit adjacent to the propane canisters is used to store various cleaning supplies and lubricants. The concrete floor in the area is liberally stained.

Asbestos and Lead-based Paint

Suspect asbestos-containing materials (ACM) or lead based paint were not specifically noted during the Property survey. Most of the primary building is constructed of exposed brick walls, however the interior of the building had the appearance of having been painted quite some time ago, and the paint is deteriorating. It is not known if this is lead-containing paint. There is a second level to a portion of the main building that is accessed by stairs (no elevator). The second level has been used



as office and conference space. A portion of the area was also a former apartment. Although construction materials specifically known to contain asbestos were not observed, it is possible that some asbestos containing materials are within these spaces.

Regulatory Review and Previous Reports

There is one current UST case at the Property that is under investigative oversight of the ACEH. The case is under consideration for regulatory closure if the Property remains in commercial use. The case will be reopened if the use of the Property changes to residential. In addition, there is a case closure for an earlier UST release. In November 2009 a 1,500-gallon capacity UST was discovered under the sidewalk of Park Street, that was an apparent heating oil storage vessel for the Property building. The UST was removed and floating petroleum product was observed in the groundwater of the excavation at about six feet below surface. About 20 tons of soil was transported for offsite disposal as nonhazardous waste. Total petroleum hydrocarbons as gasoline (TPHg), diesel (TPHd), and motor oil (TPHmo) were found in excess of environmental screening levels (ESLs) established by the San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB). Based upon subsequent environmental assessments, remaining in-place soil contamination exceeds ESLs for residential development. A letter from ACEH to the current Property owner states "Re-evaluation of this case is required if land use changes to any residential or other conservative land use or any redevelopment occurs as residual contamination is document to remain in the soil beneath the site.. This site is to be entered into the City of Emeryville Permit Tracking System due to the residual contamination on site."

It should be noted that the contaminated area from the UST is under the sidewalk to the south of the Property, and under Park Street. At this time, it is not known if soil or groundwater contamination has migrated beneath the Property.

A 1,500-gallon UST used to store gasoline was removed from the central portion of the Property in 1994. Soil contamination was limited to the upper five feet of soil (20 cubic yards), which was removed and properly disposed. 110 gallons of groundwater was removed from the excavation. When groundwater recharged and was re-sampled it was found that concentrations of contaminants were much lower than initial sampling. One groundwater monitoring well was installed in an assumed downgradient flow direction. Although groundwater was encountered in the boring completed as a monitoring well at a depth of four feet, the monitoring well was not screened until a depth of five feet. Soil samples collected during well installation were reported to not have detected concentrations of contaminants, and water samples collected following well installation were also reported to not have concentrations of contaminants.



The Property has undergone several environmental assessments, with limited soil remediation. For a review of a summary of the assessments please refer to section 3.4.

User Supplied Information

Adanta supplied a questionnaire to 1550 Park LLC asking for specialized knowledge concerning the Property. Amanda Kobler, a partner in the firm, filled out the questionnaire on behalf of 1550 Park LLC. It is our understanding that the price of the Property is not discounted due to known or suspect environmental conditions. The Property is being offered for sale in an "as is" condition. Although the Property has an open UST case, and is adjacent to a site with known PCE contamination in groundwater, there is no known current environmental litigation issues at the Property.

Vapor Intrusion Issues

Based upon the PCE contamination in soil and groundwater at the adjacent site to the north and the remaining in-place contamination of soil and groundwater from the former USTs to the south of the Property, it is possible that there may be vapor intrusion issues at the Property. Based upon conversation with ACEH regulators, it is suspected that vapor intrusion may have to be mitigated by use of a vapor barrier, if the Property is to be used for residential use. These discussions were only preliminary without significant data under research.

1.2 SURROUNDING AREA SUMMARY

Adanta did not observe current indications on sites adjacent to the Property or in the near vicinity that had obvious indications of environmental concern for the Property. One site adjacent to the north of the Property has known PCE contamination in soil and groundwater. There are numerous sites within the general area that have been or are on regulatory lists for having contaminated soil and groundwater.

1.3 CONCLUSIONS AND OPINIONS

"We have performed a *Phase I Environmental Site Assessment* in conformance with the scope and limitations of ASTM Practice E 1527 of 1550 Park Avenue, Emeryville, California, the *Property*. Any exceptions to, or deletions from, this practice are described in Section 1.5 of this *report*. This assessment has revealed no evidence of *recognized environmental conditions* in connection with the *property* except for the following: (list)."



The Property has a leaking underground storage tank case that was closed in 1994. The UST was removed, and a small amount of soil was disposed offsite. Excavation sampling and soil sampling for an installed groundwater monitoring well did not detect soil or groundwater contamination.

There is an open leaking underground storage tank listing for the Property currently under investigative oversight by Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH). Discussions with the regulator conducting the oversight revealed that the Property is being considered for closure, but closure is limited to future commercial use. Future residential use will likely force a reopening of this case, to determine if existing soil and groundwater contamination requires further assessment and/or remediation. It should be noted that soil and groundwater contamination has been found under the sidewalk and Park Street. However, it is not known if there is actually soil or groundwater contamination under the Property.

Adjacent to the north of the Property is a site that is under DTSC oversight that has soil and groundwater contamination by PCE. The tenant, which caused the contamination (Technichem) no longer occupies the site. The primary contamination at the site is in the approximate middle of the adjacent building. Groundwater flow calculated during assessments conducted at the Property and the contaminated adjacent site appears to be toward the west and the direction has migrated from southwest to northwest over the period of time groundwater flow has been monitored. If groundwater flow direction remains consistent, contamination from the adjacent site will likely flow toward the railroad tracks to the west and not impact the Property. However, there are numerous factors that effect groundwater flow direction, and that direction can change such that PCE in groundwater at the site could possibly impact the subsurface at the Property.

Known or Suspect RECs

There is known soil and groundwater contamination adjacent to the south of the Property due to a leaking underground storage tank that was apparently used as a heating oil tank for the Property building. It is not known, if the soil and groundwater contamination originating from leaks in this tank has migrated to the Property.

Controlled RECs (CRECs)

The ACEH has required that any development or change to a more sensitive use at the Property will require a reopening of the UST closure being considered for closure. Contamination left in place in soil just to the south of the Property exceeds ESLs for residential use as well as construction/trench worker health and safety. In addition, based upon an adjacent site that has PCE contamination of soil and groundwater, the ACEH may require any new development at the Property to include a vapor barrier.



Historical RECs

A UST and fueling pump was removed from the Property in 1994. The UST was a 1,500-gallon vessel used for gasoline storage to fuel Property-owned vehicles. The case received regulatory closure in 1996. It is possible that residual contamination could exist at the Property due to this case.

De Minimis Conditions

Environmental conditions noted on the Property that appear to be of minimal impact include the adjacent site to the west include rail lines. Historically there have been as many as six rail line tracks. It is common for rail lines such as these to have contamination from chlorinated pesticides and herbicides, as well as heavy metals, and heavy petroleum. It is unlikely that these types of contamination would migrate to the Property.

1.4 RECOMMENDATIONS

Based on the findings of this assessment, Adanta recommends the following:

- An environmental assessment should be conducted to determine if soil or groundwater has been affected beneath the Property building. Soil and groundwater sampling should be conducted inside the building, near the southern wall to find if contamination from the former UST beneath the sidewalk of Park Street has affected environmental conditions beneath the Property building. In addition, soil borings should be advanced in the northern portion of the Property collecting grab groundwater samples to assess the potential that the PCE contamination at the adjacent site has affected environmental conditions at the Property.
- Because the Property has an open regulatory case, Alameda County Environmental Health should be contacted prior to conducting any environmental assessment. ACEH will require a work plan for their approval before assessments are conducted. In addition, ACEH will require remuneration for their oversight.
- Prior to renovation or demolition, asbestos and lead-based paint sampling will be required by the City of Emeryville.



1.5 DEVIATIONS FROM AAI/ASTM E1527-13 STANDARD

This report complies with ASTM E1527-13 and AAI standards.

Data Gaps

There were no known significant data gaps encountered in conducting this Phase I ESA.



2.0 **PROPERTY AND SURROUNDING AREA DESCRIPTIONS**

Nick Patz of Adanta conducted a walking survey of the Property on May 29, 2015. Mr. Patz was accompanied by Pennie Barger (Pelco Sales), Amanda Kobler (1550 Park LLC), and Sara Garabedian (Red Oak Realty). The surrounding area was observed from the boundaries of the Property and during a driving survey of the area. On the day of the Property survey the weather was sunny and warm. Weather conditions did not inhibit visual observation of Property conditions.

2.1 PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

During a walking survey, the Property was observed for evidence of hazardous substances that may have an effect on the environmental quality of the Property and adjacent sites. Adanta observed the Property for evidence of aboveground and underground storage tanks, surface staining, hazardous materials containers, ponds, pits, and other indications of potential environmental concern. If conditions were observed that indicated potential environmental concerns, Adanta marked their relative locations on a map drawn in the field (refer to Figure 2 - Property Map).

The Property is located at 1550 Park Avenue, Emeryville, Alameda County, California, and has been assigned its Assessor's Parcel Number 49-1036-003 by Alameda County assessor's office.

The Property is irregular in shape and encompasses approximately 0.49 acres of land. The Property is improved with one building having a footprint of approximately 12,200 square feet, and a metal shed that has about 1,000 square feet.

The main building is constructed of brick walls on a concrete slab-on-grade. The interior of the building also has brick walls with concrete columns. The floor of the building interior slopes from east to west with an elevation change of about three feet. A small area of the warehouse portion of the building is used to store refrigeration supplies. The area is serviced with a propane-powered fork lift. Most of the interior is currently vacant warehouse space. Interior walls are painted and the paint is deteriorating; chipping and peeling was noted in several spaces. There is a second floor to the portion of the building adjacent to Park Street. The second floor contains offices and conference space, as well as a former residential apartment with a full kitchen.

There is a loading dock and two rollup doors in the southeast side of the building and an additional two roll-up doors on the northeast side of the building. None of the roll-up doors allow vehicle access to the building.



In the approximate center of the Property is a corrugated metal building that is apparently used for storage only, at this time. Inside the building are some lubricating chemicals, waste oil, and propane canisters. The surface of the building is concrete. Staining was noted on the concrete floor through out the building. One roll-up door allows vehicles inside. The yard to the north and south of the corrugated metal building is concrete. To the north of the building is an additional concrete pad, on top of the yard concrete pad, that is octagonal and may have been a base for a large oxygen tank, based on information obtained from Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps.

The Property building is currently being used to store and sale refrigeration equipment (refer to Photographs 1 - 16, located in attached - Property Photographs). Most of the building is vacant.

Hazardous Materials and Storage Tanks

During the Property Survey, Adanta observed common cleaning and maintenance liquids. In addition, the facility maintains a propane-powered forklift. The metal building contained numerous propane canisters. However, the Property does not have a large propane tank. Adanta was shown the locations of two former USTs. One UST was used for fueling onsite vehicles was located in the yard on the north side of the building. There were also remnants of a former fueling pump. The other UST was on the south side of the building, and was apparently used as a heating oil tank for the building. Both tanks have been removed.

Heating and Cooling

The source of heating and cooling energy is from natural gas and electricity piped to the Property from PG&E. Other current sources of heating and cooling energy such as fuel storage tanks were not noted during the Property survey or during the assessment activities of this Phase I ESA. A removed UST was previously used to store heating oil.

Potable Water

Potable water is provided to the Property by the City of Emeryville. Potable water wells were not observed at the Property.

Asbestos and Lead-based Paint

Asbestos-containing materials (ACM) were not specifically noted during the Property survey. Based on the construction date of the Property building, it is possible that construction materials containing asbestos were used. Paint inside the building is deteriorating. Evidence of chipping and pealing was noted throughout the interior of the building. It is possible that the interior paint contains lead.

Environmental Liens

Environmental liens were not found for the Property. Adanta reviewed the State of California



Department of Toxic Substances Control website of deed-restricted sites; however, the Property was not listed on the database. However, the ACEH is requiring that any development or change in use to a more sensitive use be reported to the ACEH so that they can evaluate if the pending LUST case closure needs to be re-evaluated.

2.2 SURROUNDING AREA DESCRIPTION

The Property is bordered by multiple railroad lines on the west, followed by industrial use. On the south is Park Avenue followed by a light industrial/commercial buildings with multiple tenants. The building is referred to as Park Place. On the east is Halleck Street, followed by apartments and a parking structure. Adjacent to the north is a building currently occupied by "So Real Factory", a remnant of a sign on the building reads "Pelco Dist." The building to the north is a site that is currently an open site due to PCE contamination of soil and groundwater.



3.0 INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, AND HISTORICAL REVIEW

Adanta compiled information concerning the current and historical environmental conditions at the Property by accessing and reviewing readily available records and conducting interviews with informed persons.

3.1 INTERVIEWS AND REGULATORY CONTACTS

As part of the Phase I ESA, Adanta contacted the following individuals and/or agencies:

- Adanta interviewed a representative of the Property owner, Pennie Barger, who is secretary/treasurer for Pelco Sales and Services, which currently operates in the Property building. Ms. Barger showed the locations of the two former underground storage tanks. One she described as a heating oil tank, located in the sidewalk area of Park Avenue. That UST was discovered during street improvements by the City of Emeryville. It was associated with Property because there was a pipe trending from the tank to the apparent inside of the building. The other UST was located in a yard area of the Property and was used as a gasoline fueling tank. The former pump was located adjacent to a building wall in the near vicinity of the former UST. Ms. Barger stated that the tank was voluntarily removed by Mr. Pelligrini in 1994.
- Adanta interviewed Ms. Amanda Kobler of 1550 Park LLC, the potential purchaser of the Property. Ms. Kobler filed out the user questionnaire for this Phase I ESA. Ms. Kobler said that she was aware of some potential contamination issues at the Property, but did not know the extent of the problems. Ms. Kobler also filled out the user questionnaire for this Phase I, and stated that the Property was not discounted due to environmental concerns.
- Adanta interviewed Mr. Mark Detterman, Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist with Alameda County Environmental Health. Mr. Detterman is the regulator in charge of the case for the Property.
- Adanta contacted the City of Emeryville Building Department with a request to review files for the Property. According to the agency files, the oldest permit on file was dated .
- Adanta contacted the Alameda County Assessor's Office with a request to review files for the Property. The agency provided an assessor's parcel map of the Property and basic tax information. The Property has been assigned APN 49-1036-3.
- Adanta reviewed the State of California Regional Water Quality Control Board Geotracker online database to review files for the Property and adjacent sites. After review of the



database information, the Property was listed in the database for having a closed UST investigation, and an open UST investigation. Further information concerning the open and closed cases can be found throughout this report.

- Adanta reviewed the State of California Department of Toxic Substances Control Envirostor online database to review files for the Property and adjacent sites. After review of the database information, the Property was not listed in the database. Technichem, which formerly occupied the site adjacent to the north of the Property is an open case that is in current environmental investigation under DTSC oversight for soil and groundwater contamination from tetrachloroethene (PCE). In addition, reviewed data revealed that the PCE has broken down in groundwater into other chemicals including vinyl chloride. It appears that the Property is cross gradient in a groundwater flow direction from this adjacent site.
- Adanta contacted the Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) Department with a request to review files for the Property. According to the agency, there are numerous environmental reports on file for the Property. One file is for a 1,500-gallon UST removal and investigation conducted in 1994, this file was closed by ACEH in 1996. The other is for a UST investigation that is current, and is in review for closure assuming the use of the Property remains commercial or industrial. Please refer to section 3.4 for further information concerning the files.

3.2 CHRONOLOGY OF PROPERTY USE

The following historical Property use summary was compiled using the historical data gathered during the various activities of this assessment as referenced in Section 3.5.

- **1911** A review of a Sanborn Fire Insurance map found that the Property was improved with three small buildings; one on each of three small lots. It was likely the use of the buildings was residences. The addresses were 1562, 1560, and 1556 Park Avenue. Adjacent to the west of the Property were seven tracks of the Southern Pacific Rail Road. Adjacent to the north was a furniture warehouse. Railroad tracks were depicted down the centerline of Halleck Street, adjacent to the east of the Property. The Park Avenue address across Halleck Street from the Property was 1548.
- **1931** Based upon review of a historical aerial photograph, it appeared that the buildings noted on the 1911 Sanborn map had been removed. The Property was developed with a multi-story building adjacent to the north side of Park Street. On the site adjacent to the north of the buildings were two parallel mound-like features.
- 1939 A criss-cross directory provided by Pacific Telephone did not list the Property addresses.



George Goodman sheet metal works was listed at 1548 Park Avenue, which is across Halleck Street to the east of the Property.

- Adanta reviewed a Pacific Telephone criss-cross directory and noted that there were no listings Park Avenue, west of Halleck Street.
- A review of historic aerial photographs indicated that the Property was improved in a very similar manner to how it was observed at the time of the Property survey for this Phase I ESA. A large round tank was noted adjacent to the north of the metal shed. Subsequently it was learned that this tank likely contained oxygen. The Property was apparently occupied by an oxygen supply company. The site adjacent to the north of the Property was not improved with a building.
- Adanta reviewed a Pacific Telephone criss-cross directory and noted that there were no listings on Park Avenue, west of Halleck Street.
- A Sanborn Fire Insurance Map was reviewed and it was found that the Property was occupied by Air Reduction Pacific Company; labeled as "oxygen plant no. 12". The three lots that had previously been noted had apparently been combined into a single lot with two addresses: 1550 and 1556 Park Avenue. In the northern portion of the Property was a 60-foot high water cooling tower, and a round "steel oxygen holder on conc. base." A series of electrical transformers was depicted on the west side of the building.
- Adanta reviewed a Pacific Telephone criss-cross directory and noted that there were no listings Park Avenue, west of Halleck Street.
- **1959** An historical aerial photograph was reviewed and it was found that the Property appeared to be in a similar configuration as it was at the time of the Property survey. The large round tank noted on the 1946 aerial photograph was no longer present.
- **1961** The Pacific Telephone criss-cross directory did not have listings west of Halleck Street.
- The Pacific Telephone criss-cross directory listed Gojer, Inc. as the only occupant at 1550 Park Avenue.
- Based on review of an historical aerial photograph, the Property and surrounding area appeared similar to that noted on the 1959 aerial photograph.
- The Haines criss-cross directory listed Gojer, Inc. as the only occupant at the Property. Anecdotal information suggests that Gojer, Inc. was a furniture manufacturer.



- **1976** A Haines criss-cross directory listed the following business at 1550 Park Avenue: Frigidaire Ice Machine, Pelco Distributors, Pellegrini Refrigeration Equipment and Schaefer Refrigeration Cabinets.
- **1980** A Haines criss-cross directory listed the following business at 1550 Park Avenue: Employee Finance Company, Frigidaire Ice Machine, Pelco Distributors, Pellegrini Refrigeration Equipment and Schaefer Refrigeration Cabinets. In addition, an historical aerial photograph was reviewed and it was noted that the building configuration was similar to past air photos. The building to the north had been constructed.
- **1987** A Haines criss-cross directory listed the following business at 1550 Park Avenue: Employee Finance Company, Frigidaire Ice Machine, Pelco Distributors, Pellegrini Refrigeration Equipment and Schaefer Refrigeration Cabinets.
- **1988-2014** Based upon review of several historical aerial photographs, it appeared that the Property was substantially similar to how it exists today. Adanta also reviewed an oblique aerial photograph from 1988 It appeared that a automotive junk yard was across Halleck Street from the Property, and that a large steel mill was across the Southern Pacific Rail Road tracks to the east. The steel mill had been razed prior to the 1993 aerial photograph.
- 1994 Tank Protect Engineering (TPE) removed a 1,500 gallon UST. Grab groundwater samples detected total petroleum hydrocarbons as gasoline (TPHg) as high as 2,700 micrograms per liter (µg/L) or parts per billion. After installation of three groundwater monitoring wells, TPE calculated groundwater flow at the Property to be primarily toward the west but ranged from northwest to southwest.
- **2009** P&D removed a 1,500 gallon UST from the sidewalk area on Park Street immediately south of the Property. The work was conducted for the City of Emeryville. Subsequent environmental assessments found that soil and groundwater in excess of residential ESLs remains in the area.
- **2015** ERRG requested a case closure from ACEH for the UST open case for the tank located south of the building and found in 2009. ACEH has prepared closure documentation, and the case is up for community review. It is likely that the case will receive closure. However, closure is contingent on the use of the Property as commercial or industrial. If use is changed to residential, closure documentation requires that the case be revisited, and it would be likely that further assessment would be mandated.



3.3 ENVIRONMENTAL DATABASE REPORT

Environmental Records Search, Inc., was subcontracted to provide a database search called RecCheck. The database comprises a list of sites within designated distances of the Property that are listed by regulatory agencies. Most sites have limited descriptions of the reason for the regulatory listing. Environmental Records Search also provided a map of locations of these sites, which can be found in Appendix C - Environmental Database Report.

The Property was listed in the environmental database report. Two of the listings were as a leaking underground storage tank site. One of the listings is closed and the other remains open under the regulatory jurisdiction of ACEH. In addition, the Property is listed on historical databases for the proper disposal of hazardous waste relevant to the UST assessments and remediation activities.

The adjacent site to the north of the Property is under environmental regulatory oversight by the DTSC. The site has soil and groundwater contamination by PCE. Although it is uncertain if the contamination is migrating through groundwater toward the Property. Mark Detterman, ACEH regulator for the Property suggests that it is likely a vapor barrier will be required at the Property, if it is used for residential purposes, due to the groundwater contamination plume.

There are a significant number of listed sites within ASTM designated distances from the Property. Based on the number of listed sites, it is likely that much of the groundwater in the area has been affected by various contamination sources. However, review of groundwater data at the Property did not find likely contamination from offsite sources.

3.4 FILE REVIEWS AND REPORTS

Files reviewed at local regulatory agencies are summarized in Sections 3.1 and 3.2 and copies of available readily accessible documents can be found in Appendix C - Regulatory Data and Other Reports. Not all regulatory documents are readily available to be included in this Phase I ESA.

3.4.1 Environmental Reports

Groundwater Monitoring Well Installation Report

Pellegrini Refrigeration & Restaurant Equipment Company 1550 Park Avenue Emeryville, CA 94608 By Tank Protect Engineering, June 30, 1994

Tank Protect Engineering (TPE) installed one monitoring well with 10 feet of the 1,500-gallon gasoline UST they had previously removed previously in January 1994. The well was installed



within 10 feet of the former UST in the suspected groundwater flow direction (west) from the tank. One soil sample was collected from a depth of about five feet, and did not report TPHg or BTEX above the method reporting limit. In addition, no TPHg or BTEX compounds were detected in the groundwater sample collected from the well.

Remedial Action Completion Certification

Pelco Distributors 1550 Park Avenue Emeryville, California94608 STID # 4042 By Alameda County Health Care Services, Environmental Health Services

This was a Case Closure Summary for the UST removed in 1994. The case closure suggested that concentrations of TPHg and BTEX in excavation soil, following the removal of 20 cubic yards of contaminated soil, were reported as not detected above the method reporting limit. Concentrations of TPHg in groundwater were originally reported as 2,700 micrograms per liter (μ g/L) during the initial investigation. However, TPHg was not detected in groundwater from the follow up monitoring well.

Underground Storage Tank Removal Report

1550 Park Avenue Emeryville, CA By P&D Environmental, Inc. March 12, 2010

P&D conducted the removal of the UST under the sidewalk of Park Street on the south side of the Property. P&D estimated the UST to have a 1,400-gallon capacity. Removal was conducted for the City of Emeryville. P&D reported that the UST was filled almost entirely with water and a layer of "floating black, viscous fluid that exhibited a strong oily odor." Seven hundred gallons of oily water was pumped from the tank and properly disposed. Due to rains during removal an additional 1375 gallons of water was pumped from the UST and adjacent excavated area prior to UST removal. Soil around the UST was reported to be a "discolored blue-grey." Volatiles were not detected in the soil samples however TPHd was detected in confirmation samples as high as 830 mg/kg.

Soil and Groundwater Investigation Summary Report Apex Refrigeration, Inc. 1550 Park Avenue Emeryville, California



By ERRG, May 2013

ERRG conducted the Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report for Apex Refrigeration. ERRG advanced four soil borings to a total depth of 10 feet, collecting two soil samples in each boring, and one grab groundwater sample in each boring. This work was conducted to investigate subsurface conditions in the area of the former UST located under the sidewalk of Park Avenue adjacent to the south of the Property. TPHg, TPHd, and TPHmo were all detected in soil concentrations above their respective ESL. The volatile constituents of gasoline (BTEX) and MTBE were not detected above method reporting limits. Groundwater samples were also reported to have concentrations of TPHg, TPHd, and TPHmo considerably higher than the residential use ESL. None of the soil boring locations were inside the building, the soil borings surrounded the former UST in the sidewalk and street of Park Street.

Facility Assessment

Technichem Incorporated 4245 Halleck Street Emeryville, California 94608 EPA ID No. CAD 981 375 983 By DTSC, June 1993

Pelco Distributors was listed in the report as the land owner for the facility to the north of the Property. Technichem was listed as the tenant. Technichem had apparently developed a methodology for removing residual PCE from spent dry cleaning filter cartriges. Technichem recovered about 1,500 gallons of PCE each month. The facility inspection resulted in the conclusion that the potential for releases at the site was low due to various factors.

Interim Measures Completion Report

Former Technichem Site 4245 Halleck Street Emeryville, California By ERRG, May 2011

Pellegrini Refrigeration purchased the property in June 1978, and the property is currently owned by the Mario J. & Virginia E. Pellegrini Trust (DTSC, 2008). The current building was constructed on the property in 1985. Technichem leased and occupied the building from January 1987 through December 2003 (DTSC, 2008). In August 2008, DTSC issued an Imminent and Substantial Endangerment Determination (ISED) regarding the Site.



Site activities involved collecting soil samples through the concrete floor of the building for waste profiling; excavating contaminated soil to the depth of groundwater, approximately 4 feet below ground surface (bgs); and site restoration. Impacted soil beneath or adjacent to foundation supports was not removed during this remediation effort. Based on pre-excavation sampling results, the soil was classified as RCRA F-Listed hazardous waste for direct disposal. Six soil bins (72.52 tons) were transported to U.S. Ecology's disposal facility in Beatty, Nevada, between October 26 and November 12, 2010. The remaining 46 loads (468.02 tons) were transported to Waste Management's Kettleman Hills Facility disposal between November 3 and December 14, 2010. Soil with concentrations exceeding the cleanup goal for PCE were left in place along the west wall, the north wall, the east portion of the south wall, and the in the base of the excavation in the center of the site.

Technical Memorandum

Technichem Site Investigation January and March 2013 By URS, May 30, 2013

URS conducted indoor air and groundwater monitoring to evaluate the extent of volatile organic compound (VOC) contamination at the site. The work was conducted with oversight from DTSC. Groundwater wells were screened in two different intervals. Three wells (GW-5, 6, & 8)were screened between 5 and 15 feet, and four wells (GW-4, 7, 12, & 13) were screened between 15 and 25 feet. VOCs were not detected in shallow groundwater above their respective ESLs. However, PCE was detected in GW-12 at a concentration of 14 μ g/L and in GW-13 at 12,000 μ g/L. The ESL for PCE in groundwater is 5 μ g/L. Other VOCs were also found to exceed their ESLs in GW-12 and GW-13. GW-12 is located in the parking lane of southbound Halleck Street, approximately 50 feet north of the site's boundary with the Property. GW-13 is located in the approximate middle of the site, inside the building and approximately 100 feet north of the Property. There were no downgradient wells screened in the deeper zone to sample from GW-12 and GW-13.

Indoor air samples were collected from two locations within the building and one ambient sample was collected outside the building to the north. Vapor intrusion was found to be occurring inside the building. Sample A-1 was found to have a PCE concentration of $3.1 \,\mu\text{g/m}^3$, and sample A-2 was found to have a concentration of $1.7 \,\mu\text{g/m}^3$. The CHSSL for PCE in indoor air at commercial/industrial sites is $0.693 \,\mu\text{g/m}^3$.

3.5 SOURCES OF DATA

Adanta contacted regulatory agencies and other potentially knowledgeable persons and information sources concerning the Property. Copies of maps, permits, and other documents, if available, are in Appendix C - Regulatory Data and Other Reports.



The following are the information sources contacted by Adanta for this report:

Information Source

- Standard Practice for Environmental Site Assessments: Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Process ASTM E1527-13
- US EPA General Guidelines on All Appropriate Inquiry (AAI)
- City of Emeryville Building Department
- City of Emeryville Planning Department,
- City of Emeryville Fire Department
- Alameda County Environmental Health Department, online database
- Alameda County Assessor's Office
- State of California Regional Water Quality Control Board
- Personal interview with Mark Detterman, ACEH
- Personal interview with Penni Barger, Pelco Services
- User Questionnaire by Amanda Kobler, 1550 Park LLC
- Environmental Records Search, RecCheck Environmental Database Report
- Regional Water Quality Control Board, Geotracker online database
- Department of Toxic Substances Control, Envirostor online database
- United States Geological Survey (USGS) 7.5-minute Topographic Quadrangle, 1953 and 1978,
- USGS 15-miniute Topographic Quadrangle Map, 1915
- USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service, Soil Survey of Alameda County, California
- Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps dated , (maps could not be provided in the appendices due to copyright issues)
- Haines Business Directories, dated
- Polk City Directories, dated
- Aerial Photographs and Satellite Images, dated
- Facility Assessment for Technichem Incorporated 4245 Halleck Street, Emeryville, CA 94608, EPA ID NO CAD 981 375 983, By DTSC, June 1993
- Interim Measures completion Report, Former Technichem Site, 4245 Halleck Street, Emeryville, California, May 2011, ERRG
- Technical Memorandum, Technichem Site Investigation, January and March 2013, URS Corporation, May 30, 2013
- Soil and Groundwater Investigation Summary Report, Apex Refrigeration, Inc. 1550 Park Avenue, Emeryville, California, ERRG, May 2013
- Data Transmittal, December 2014 Groundwater Monitoring, Apex Refrigeration, Inc. Fuel Leak Case No. RO0003069, Emeryville, California, ERRG, January 27, 2015

User Supplied Information

Adanta supplied a questionnaire to 1550 Park LLC asking for specialized knowledge concerning the Property. Amanda Kobler filled out the questionnaire on behalf of 1550 Park LLC. This questionnaire can be found in Appendix B. It is our understanding that the price of the Property is



not discounted due to known or suspect environmental conditions. In addition, it is our understanding that there are not current or known contingent environmental litigation issues, or intended environmental regulatory action concerning the Property.

1550 Park LLC provided Adanta, information on how to access the Property.



4.0 PHYSICAL SETTING

Information sources were reviewed that would be thought to reveal the geographic situation of the Property that might suggest how surface and subsurface flows occur at the Property and in its general area. This information could help establish if the Property may have affected the environmental conditions of surrounding sites, or if surrounding sites may have affected the environmental condition of the Property.

4.1 SURFACE DESCRIPTION

Topography

The Property lies at an elevation of approximately 10 feet above mean sea level (AMSL), and is in a relatively flat portion of the city of Emeryville. The area of the Property has a slight slope to the west toward San Francisco Bay (USGS California 7.5 minute Quadrangle, Topographic Map). There are no sharp elevation rises or depressions in the near-vicinity of the Property.

Nearest Surface Water

Based upon observation of a USGS 7.5 minute topographic map, the nearest surface water to the Property appears to be San Francisco Bay, which is located about 1,000 feet west of the Property.

4.2 SOIL AND GROUNDWATER

Soil Description

A boring log of the groundwater monitoring well installed in 1994 by Tank Protect Engineering depicted sandy clay from below the concrete aggregate base to a depth of five feet, followed by two feet of silty clay, followed by at least eight feet of gravelly clay.

Groundwater Description

During installation of the monitoring well installed at the Property in 1994 groundwater was encountered at a depth of about four feet bgs. Subsequent environmental investigations found groundwater between 3 ¹/₂ feet and six feet below surface. Environmental assessment reports for the Property and nearby sites suggest that groundwater predominately flows in a westward direction, with variation to the northwest to southwest.

First Aquifer Use

The local use of the first aquifer in the area of the Property is unknown.



5.0 LIMITATIONS

This Phase I Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) was conducted according to industry standards and guidelines established under ASTM E1527-13 and the US EPA's All Appropriate Inquiry rule.

This assessment cannot fully eliminate the possibility that the Property has environmental impairments. Even with today's technology, no amount of assessment can certify that the Property is completely free of environmental concern. It is possible undocumented or concealed conditions of the Property could exist beyond what was found during this ESA. This report does not cover any Property conditions beyond the date the Property survey was conducted.

Physical setting information provided in this report is for drawing conclusions, by Adanta, within the context and timing of this report only. This information is preliminary and should not be used for any subsequent purposes.

Much of the information, upon which the conclusions and recommendations of this Phase I ESA are based, comes from data provided by others. Adanta is not responsible for the accuracy or completeness of this information. Inaccurate data, or information that was not found or made available to Adanta, may result in a modification of the stated conclusions and recommendations.

Any estimates of the scope of recommendations are based only on the information found during this assessment. Actual scope may vary upon refining data during proposal preparation, with changes in economic conditions, or as additional information becomes available.

5.1 ALL APPROPRIATE INQUIRY NOTICE

Since November 1, 2006, the US EPA has required individuals conduct "All Appropriate Inquiry" (AAI: Final Rule 40 CFR Part 312 or the equivalent ASTM E1527-13) to qualify as an innocent landowner, a contiguous property owner, or a bona fide prospective purchaser. The US EPA had declared that ASTM E1527-13 is sufficient for All Appropriate Inquiry.

The scope of work performed for the preparation of this report meets the AAI and the ASTM E1527-13 standard.

5.2 REPORT USE

This report was prepared for the sole use and benefit of 1550 Park LLC and their lender and partners in this transaction. This report is not a legal opinion and does not offer warranties or guarantees.



PHOTOGRAPHS



Photograph 1 - Looking northwest from across Halleck Street.



Photograph 2 – Southern wall of Property building.



Photograph 3 – Halleck Street looking north, loading dock for Property building is on left.



Photograph 4 – Looking north on Halleck Street at east side of Property building.



Photograph 5 – Property boundary with site to the north.



Photograph 6 – Corrugated metal maintenance shed in central portion of Property.



Photograph 7 – Used oil storage tank in corrugate metal building.



Photograph 8 – Maintenance chemicals and lubricants with propane canisters in bottom right.



Photograph 9 – Former location of elevated oxygen tank.



Photograph 10 – Second floor conference area.



Photograph 11 - Interior of main building.





Photograph 13 – Warehouse of main building.



Photograph 14 – Northeast corner of main building with 5-gallon buckets of cleaners.



Photograph 15 – Pennie Barger is pointing to former location of UST responsible for current open regulatory case.



Photograph 16 – Adjacent to the wall on the left is the former pump and in the center is the former location of the closed UST.

FIGURES



Base: Google Maps



1550 Park Avenue Emeryville, California

Project A1293-1

PROPERTY LOCATION MAP

FIGURE

1


Base: Google Earth



1550 Park Street Emeryville, Calfiornia Project A1293-1



FIGURE

APPENDIX A QUALIFICATIONS

Nicholas. Patz has over 30 years of experience conducting and managing environmental and waste management projects at Adanta, Inc., Ceres Associates, Kleinfelder, Inc. D.A. Evans, Inc. and Fugro, Inc. He has conducted geotechnical studies for mass grading of large complex residential and commercial developments, and managed the precise geologic mapping necessary at nuclear generating stations. Mr. Patz has participated in terrain analyses and hydrogeologic studies for the U.S. Department of Defense. He has conducted and managed potentially responsible party searches and thousands of Phase I, II, and III Environmental Site Assessments (ESAs). Mr. Patz has managed and participated in groundwater assessments for potability, chemical characterization, and solid waste assessment tests, he has been engaged in risk assessments, remedial investigations and feasibility studies, remedial action, environmental impact studies and landfill sighting and monitoring studies.

Mr. Patz has provided program management for many large projects that have included numerous professional disciplines such as engineering, waste management, environmental science, geology, health science, chemists, and geotechnical engineering professionals.

Mr. Patz has instituted programs for concept integrated waste management programs to establish zerowaste initiatives for local governments, hotel chains, and industrial developments using a variety of available options from the simple such as composting to innovative waste to energy systems. Best waste handling practices, innovative and precise waste stream analysis as well as storage and disposal plans are incorporated into each project in different ways because each project has its own unique set of circumstances and challenges under which it operates.

In addition to the above Mr. Patz provides expert witness services for environmental and waste management litigation issues.

Education

B.A. Geography, California State University, Fullerton Graduate Studies, Geography, Arizona State University

Registration

California Registered Environmental Assessor #00066 (discontinued) Nevada Certified Environmental Manager #01274

Special Training Brownfields Project Management, CCLR 40-hour OSHA Health & Safety Training and 8-hour updates Hazardous Materials Management, University of California, Irvine

APPENDIX B HISTORICAL DOCUMENTATION





















Hybrid Fire Insurance Map



Report Results for:

Kimberly Patz Adanta, Inc. 828 School Street Napa, CA 94559 Hybrid FIM June 4, 2015



Subject Site:

Client's Project #:	A1293-1
Address:	1550 Park Avenue
City, State Zip:	Emeryville, CA

Prepared For:

Name:	Kimberly Patz
Company:	Adanta, Inc.
Address:	828 School Street
City, State Zip:	Napa, CA 94559

ERS Order #: Hybrid FIM

Date:

June 4, 2015

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Years researched covering your site or adjacent sites:

1911	1951		

Years researched NOT covering your site or adjacent sites:

57 7				
1889	1903			

ERS's Hybrid Fire Insurance Map represents a combination of a Fire Insurance Map directly overlaid and imbedded into a current parcel map of the subject property and all nearby and adjacent sites (usually at least a block surrounding the subject property). The Hybrid Fire Insurance Map is a sophisticated tool for Environmental Professionals thereby, saving them time and increasing their accuracy.

ERS's research has been limited to the facts presented on fire insurance maps only. All terms, conditions, and limitations normally associated with work contracted by ERS and presented or associated with the fire insurance maps are in effect at all times. This Hybrid Map, all its information and content have been derived, reconfigured and reformatted (creating an entirely new map) from and relies upon fire insurance maps originally published by The Sanborn Map Company or other publishers and local agency parcel maps. "Digital Sanborn Maps, 1867-1970" is owned by ProQuest, LLC, licensed from Environmental Data Resources, Inc., and some are protected by copyright and other laws that recognize the rights of copyright holders. ERS's research has only been based on these maps; ERS did not perform any type of independent investigation of any type, including as to the accuracy and/or completeness of the information derived or otherwise obtained from the secondary source or sources including those maps received from the Library of Congress.











Aerial Photo & Topographic Map Research





Report Results for:

Kimberly Patz Adanta, Inc. 828 School Street Napa, CA 94559 2104652943 AOTO June 3, 2015



Subject Site:

Client's Project #:	A1293-1
Address:	1550 Park Avenue
City, State Zip:	Emeryville, CA

Prepared For:

Name:	Kimberly Patz
Company:	Adanta, Inc.
Address:	828 School Street
City, State Zip:	Napa, CA 94559

ERS Order #: 2104652943 AOTO

Date: June 3, 2015

Enclosed are the results of our.....

Aerial Photograph and Topographic Map research.

Thank you for selecting *Environmental Record Search*!

To aid you in locating your site on the imagery provided, we have placed a box over/surrounding your site.

Note: This box is not representative of your site's boundaries. It is simply a tool to assist you with the location of your site within the image. The box has been placed in the same location on each image to help you locate your site easily from year to year. If you have any problems locating your site, please call us. We are here to help.

All terms, conditions, and limitations normally associated with work contracted by **ERS** and presented or associated with aerial photography are in effect at all times. This letter summary, all its information, and content have been derived from and rely upon the reviewed aerial photographs. **ERS's** research has only been based on these images; **ERS** did not perform any type of independent investigation of any type, including as to the accuracy and/or completeness of the information derived or otherwise obtained from the secondary source or sources.





Site:

1550 Park Avenue Emeryville, CA







Site:

1550 Park Avenue Emeryville, CA







Site: 1550 Park Avenue Emeryville, CA







Site: 1550 Park Avenue Emeryville, CA







Site: 1550 Park Avenue

Emeryville, CA







1968

Site:

venue



1550 Park Avenue Emeryville, CA





Site: 1550 Park Avenue Emeryville, CA







Site: 1550 Park Avenue

Emeryville, CA

1946



ENVIRONMENTAL RECORD SEARCH

10 of 14

©2013





Site: 1550 Park Avenue Emeryville, CA 1931



©2013





Historical Topographic Map

 Site:
 Date:

 1550 Park Avenue
 Quad:

 Emeryville, CA
 Quad:

 Original Scale:
 7.5

 Original Scale:
 5' to 25'







Historical Topographic Map

Site: 1550 Park Avenue Emeryville, CA

1981	N
A	
Oakland West	W
7.5	, NG
1:24,000	Ś
5' to 25'	
	1981 Oakland West 7.5 1:24,000 5' to 25'





Historical Topographic Map

Site: 1550 Park Avenue Emeryville, CA

Date:	1975	
Quad:	Oakland West	w
Series:	7.5	Ņ.
Original Scale:	1:24,000	
Contour Intervals:	5' to 25'	





City Directory Research



Report Results for:

Kimberly Patz Adanta, Inc. 828 School Street Napa, CA 94559 2104652943 CDAC June 3, 2015



Subject Site:

Client's Project #:	A1293-1
Address:	1550 Park Avenue
City, State Zip:	Emeryville, CA

Prepared For:

Name:	Kimberly Patz
Company:	Adanta, Inc.
Address:	828 School Street
City, State Zip:	Napa, CA 94559

ERS Order #:

Date:

June 3, 2015

2104652943 CDAC

Enclosed are the results of our: <u>City Directory Research</u>

Thank you for selecting Environmental Record Search!

The attached image files represent the findings of our research of the subject site and immediate adjacent sites.

Streets Researched: Park Avenue (Subject)

Years researched which did cover your site or adjacent sites:

	,	,		
1939	1945	1950	1956	1961
1966	1977	1976	1980	1983
1987	1990	1996	2001	2004
2007				

Years researched which did NOT cover your site or adjacent sites:

ERS's research has been limited to the information presented in the reviewed city directories only. All terms, conditions, and limitations normally associated with work contracted by **ERS** and presented or associated with the city directories are in effect at all times. This letter summary, all its information, and content have been derived from and rely upon the reviewed city directories. **ERS's** research has only been based on these books; **ERS** did not perform any type of independent investigation of any type, including as to the accuracy and/or completeness of the information derived or otherwise obtained from the secondary source or sources.



1	OAKLAND	THE							
PARK AVE 94608	SHEE & & DAVID BRUCH RIGHT FOR T	THE HAINES	DIRECTORY	2007	373 PARK BLVD				
EMERA THETODE 73	COMMUNECATIONS TELENA 5420 4 A • FIENER FREEMAN 112-420-1000 3	1014 PROPERTY AND INC. PROFESSION 3 1014 DOX 1014 CONTRACT NO. 01440 ADD - 1 1014 ADDRESS OF ADD	X E 20TH ST	**************************************	3011 ACAUTINGS 10440.000 4 ACAUTINGS 10400.000 4 ADACTOCOMPANY 10100.000 17				
SAN PABLO AVE	MOTORS 19422-818 4	1018 • Refs 1121 • Australian ACCOUNTINGY ETHER ITS - 1 CORE	X NEWTON AVE	2417 4000 internet 400.408 a (401.409 00.409 00.401 a (401.409 00.401 0.5 a) (401.25 00.401.401 b)	X E 2017H ST				
CARLON OF THE STATE	APARTMENTS + 400 GROUP STRACE 148 2	TOTAL ACCOUNTING COMP FILEND STAN	1000 - Signet Constraint, Alefting T. Signet Constraint, Alefting T. Signet Constraint, Alefting Constraint, Aleftin	NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM	Alter Br. Trans. Mar7 201 Alter Br. Mar7 Alter Br. Mar7 Al				
100 - 1010 - 100 -	ADREAD Non TOAL ADREAD STATATON	X HALLECK ST	APARTMENTS	2442 1 12440 Mine 2442/2 4820 4-32546 55546 555468 477 47 4-1246 5556 5556 55547 47 1442 4 55646 5556 55	A Second in Second in Second S				
A A AN A AARTA AARTA	HOLENDERTIENE OO HERGERARY CO HERGERARY CO HERGERARY CO HERGERARY CO HERGER CO	PRICO MARCO MARCONE	9000 http://am 505.000 int 4 18.00 fb/m 505.000 int 7 19.000 http://doi.org/10.000 int 7 20.000 http://doi.org/10.000 int 7	X BROOKLYN AVE	001 000 100 000 00 101 4000000 0000 00 100 000 00 100 000 00 100 00 100 1				
* FILE FLAME INSIDE SHOE S MODELINDAAL AG	INTOCULT Analyse OC 00	BOTANCAL B SAABAAY COAST STRABA ASYN BOTANCALS BATANCAL SHARA STRABA	2711 • 10 Da 60 2711 • 10 Da 6	2470 4.000.077 501400.778 47 3471 2544 594 60 570,231-077, 4 70,349 60 500,201 6	122 Contraction Description (Contraction Contraction Contraction) Contract And Advancement Contraction Contractio				
ADDCA ANDINECT ADDCA ANDINECT ADDCANES ADDCANES ADDCANES ADDCANES ADDCANES ADDCANES ADDCANES ADDCANES ADDCA ADDINECT ADDCA ADDC	114 + O-91/01 Poter 00 02/04 Accests 310-825-1585 0753/03 Alexa 310-825-1585 30/ + COLSA Poter 310-420-6585	4 970000009000 4 9700000000 118400.100 0 MADELEMIS 4 98000000 118400.000 0 MORTH 44000000 119400.4072 4	X E21ST ST	JUST & TUPPET AND A TUPET A TU	Original Control Control Control Control Original Co				
4 * 868 CR. JOHNS 110-555-0042 9 ASSOCIATES * #FARCORA 110-555-0042 9 WTWORKS WTWORKS 100-555-0042 9	CONTRACT FINANCIAL STRATE ATEL SCRIVE CORP. COPY CONSECTION TRANSMENTS THE	0 Thompton Construction 515-587-8287 = GRP NC		X 7TH AVE	V ANDREA DA DIA TANÀNA MANY E DIANA ANALANA ANY TANÀNA ANY ANTRANA ANA ANY TANÀNA ANY ANTRANA ANY TANÀNA ANY				
10.151 MET = 4.745 C.1.4 513-547-1900 ASSOCIATIO	OCOLOMAN Represent DD OC OFINE CELLO STA-DBS T20 OFINE STORE STORE-T20 OC	PARK AVE 94805	A-10/CE 2 10/CE 2 10/C	X SPRUCE ST	2 00.00 Terring 514.00 00 0 1000 +00.0000 Catestan 00 2 1000 Aug 10.0 best 500-00.000 +7 +00.0000.000 500.000 +7				
X WATTS ST	ETHERAL MARKET OD 4 ETYMAN Labor OD 5 ETYMAN LABO	WEALTH CODE &	A HADDON RD X HADDON RD 2001 - Culder David Ethelo (Nrt. 4	2158 • CLEWIS 10257,1 116-645 (10) 4 5627 (Science & 01275, (20) 5 • 102109405,2120000 (20) 2	A POINT AND THE STORE STORE A A POINT LOS ANNO STORES IN 1221 - MITTE ANNO STORES IN 1221 - MITTE ANNO STORES IN 1221 - MITTER ANNO				
UD # SE VERMAN & 310-455-1208 LIGHT CONDUCTING 1219 # FUERY FOLS 515-488-7677 PUEVETS	111 #FOND Anthony 300 # #FIREACHILL anthony 300 # 2114 #FIREACH Daniel 300 # 2119 #FIREACH Daniel 310 #	IR25 IR254-IR2 IR2	21% -Districtions of 6 X E 22ND ST	ITTI - CAN In 00 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	100 000 00000 100 00 100 100 100 100 10				
AUMERS STARS THE	114 #GARAT Arm DO 0 00 00	Mate Will And William Off # 8 Targeter Mate CAPONTE Age Off 0	ACHENKAR 511,402,917 47 B AKKO Dami Q 510,402,507 3 A 10250 Mat, Sala 515,412,538 4 0711 A 40250 Mat, Sala 516,517 3	2118 * 122AA SARDSE AF DIAADS ARF 8 PAAR BUYS 3720 * ANTREE & AARDER 00403-108X 4 SHOP 000000000000000000000000000000000000	х Езагно ан и соны ин н Х Езагн ST				
121 A & ARCADIA 315-507-1071 + 3 HEALTH CARE A + CHIL DEGREERS 310-435-2021 A + MALICEN INC 310-587-1244	OUEVARIA ME FILINE-DAT + T +10407CN Jampeline 00 = 0 EU er-Mitra S0 00 0 Rotemane	HART CONTERTAIL DISCUSSION +1 HARDER Restle TIS-201-0410 + MODE + COTTE General OS 0 MODE + WARDER Mutual OS 1	X STH AVE	2722 * CHAPTER MADE X15-855-7175 0 \$77100 \$55.5 2720 #090.5 Spens 910-005 M402 * T	CT MAAN INNER • Jar 3 15/0000 ST6-841-Deeb 6 WAAGEREE CENTER • Jar 3 15/0000 ST6-841-Def3 6				
4 + 5780/01/453 110 454 7200 (008/48/7 546 1157 * AMNOVEL COAF 546-585-5350 1151 + 2017/1346/14 518-585-5655		1000 • UTIC 22048 Advid (0) 1027 • VINC 2018 105 211- 5890 500000 1028 • MAT Junper 100	X IVY DR X PORTLAND AVE	CONSCHIP 115-100-000 2 * WAALL FIRM DAY 115-100-100 2 CARE PHYSIC 2708 WAY-Date 305-070-018 4	301 00 00 00 00 00 302 00 00 00 00 00 302 00 00 00 00 00 00 302 00 00 00 00 302 00 00 00 302 00				
		NUM STATE DO S NUM FORSEQUENT DO S	2211 • PEST Registre 00 3 2253 X653 Registre 00 3 2255 X653 30 2256 X653 30 2557 X653 00	1710 •12040 ann 00 3 2110 •1603861 Magent 00 8 2738 •1603461 Magent 00 8 2728 •1603461 Magent 06 8 2728 •1603461 Magent 36 8	DEFER FREEDT CAFE DIS-COS-XN/F * DEFE *C # DENTAL DIS-COS-XN/F * LABORATORY DIS-COS ADD DATE *C CACCOLOGE/#S TIS-DEF (204)				
X HAVEN ST	10 • 575 1997 Palensi OC 10 • 575 1997 Palensi OC 10 • 575 1997 Palensi OC 10 • 575 1957 Palensi OC 10 • 575 1957 Palensi OC 10 • 575 1957 Palensi OC	IIII38 FOOTEH Children w CO B IIIA1 EXCRETE Children w EXCRETE Chi	IDR: XXXII XXXIII IDE1 FLYNRS Microset \$160,660,28900 \$ IDE1 FLYNRS Microset \$160,660,28900 \$ IDE1 FLYNRS Microset \$160,660,28900 \$ IDE3 FLYNRS Microset \$160,660,28900 \$ IDE3 FLYNRS Microset \$160,660,28900 \$ IDE3 AXXX \$100 \$	7/41 5000 00 15/2 + 500 Aussess Part 10-05-107 1 - Unclusive Aussister	X MACARTHUR BLVD X CHATHAM RD				
ADDRESS ADDRES	HIGGS *ADWLAW 115-413-1300 17 •KUITOEVER James OC 17 TOTOLE Las OC 4	X TISBURY LN X BELGUM TRL	Los: #CRANCE Inger 100-051-040 4 1206 #ARXEE Inger 100-051-040 4 1274 #R000988.los 515-025-0185 +7 1275 81 #R4195.0 515-85.510 1	2743 ECONA William 195-85, 1171 3754 • 1402/056 George 00 9 3744 • 1402/056 Jacob 105-85, 215 4000002/22/34econ 105-85, 215, 278 • 7 4000002/22/34econ 105-85, 215, 278 • 7	2002 * PARK SLVD SHELL 315-ED-ED- BERKCZ 2007 * INJUTIO Down 00 0 9/13 * PRESTOREDWI 00 *7				
ин на нами нами нами нами нами нами нами	COCHECKT ANNALY CO	0 6100 • TLGMAS Michael GC 3 4 6101 • TLGMAS Michael GC 3 6 6102 • TLGMAS Michael GC 3 6 6102 • TLGMAS Michael GC 3 6 6102 • MY Jame GC 4 6 9128 • FRANCH Gelage YID J38 - J379	ADDITI LANKA (111-100-703) *7 1252 8 COMMONOMIA (112-27) 5228 Compa ADDITI: 2 110 428-0142 5	2043 3000 000 000 000 000 17 2047 2040/06 Dominum 00 5 2050 50000 00 5	X ALMA FL X EMERSON WAY				
CONCLASS IN THE CONCLASS EDWIC COMPANY IN THE INFORMATION IN THE INFORMATION INT			X VAN DYKE AVE	2755 - 2252 2758 - 2751 A 2004 CHAR 119-451-7540 2750 - Vision And Dens 105-755-1440	10 000-11000 0000 0000 0000 10 000000 00000 10 0000000 00000 10 0000000 0000 1000 0000 0000 1000 000000 1000 00000 100000000				
ACMING HEANG HEANA CHERTYSE CTY STG-SSR-AU3 HAANCO	MATHER Danset SIGAGE TON MASS-SATI Final OC MOODWALL Mature OC STLANCTORY James OC	PARK BLVD 94606 OAKLAND	2122 AAAYON SARAWA 505452-1152 4 4 * 350000 DHELLA 513-822-1054 +7 2 CHLU Madeia 555-281 F564 47	Link Link Link 17% Link State State 2770 Link State State State 2717 Link State State State 2717 Link State State State 2717 Link State State State					
HIGH HIGH CONTRACTOR		WEALTH CODE 3 4	2334 XXXX 00 2325 XXXX 02 2331 APARTNENTS AARCON User 190-02-325	2772 A gPLD02 Jan 5/0/81-1541 1 2773 + (Al-Station 00 278 1,000 00 2761 0,000 00	X 137H AVE • 14 808 75 76 765 14 NEW				
PLANNEG PLANNE	2 • Institute From 00 • Institute Asimum 00 • Institute Asimum 00 • Institute Asimum 00 • Institute Asimum • Institute Asimum • Institute Asimum • Institute • Instit • Institute • Instit •	* 1800 * KRACEN AUTO 318-444-3180 1 PART2 *WHET, WORKS 150-425-1880 2	2 CARTER Januari 10,000,000) 4 4 Jonatic Atan 10,000-1200 *7 4 Kill Anterna 50,000-200 *7 4 Kill Anterna 500 200-201-1421 *7	2182 • 2.048 3.4588 0.45 21786 • 11.2546 / Vint 816-238 - 8228 21786 • 0.05 markung 910-0528 - 8228 2382 × 80.05 00 Tamatage 002 • 4	OAKLAND				
ACCY AND ACCY AND AND ACCY AND AND ACCY AND ACCE ACCE ACCE ACCE ACCE ACCE ACCE ACC	2 + PLACEMAKERS 515-885-1784 355 PR-580CA1 Tom 55-585 0429 351 + RAFFETTO Mutant 500 352 + ALAFENT TAME 00	0 1633 RECIE Datas 310-330-475 +1 1 1693 • 86 AUT HARANA, 510-487-4288 0 DE 550 3 1611 MOHMED Haras 514 AUT 5	CONSIGNATION CONTRACTOR STORED-1110 CONSIGNATION CONTRACTOR STORED-1110 CONTRACTOR STORED	X CLEVELAND ST	X GREENWOOD AVE				
* THEOTYLE CAY WHICH RECYCLING * CHEMING CAY HIGH RECYCLING * CHEMING CAY HIGH RECYCLING * CHEMING CAY HIGH RECYCLING * CHEMING CAY HIGH RECYCLING * CHEMING CAY * STA SAGE - 1720 ************************************	2 • 15 A graph 40 • 16 E Birl from 00 2 50 • 16 E Birl from 00 10 • 16 E Birl from 00 11 • 16 0 0 0 0 0 11 • 16 0 0 0 10 • 16 0	LAURONT LAURONT LAURONT LAURONT LEUS LOUSSANT NAME & SISAIS 6204 1 LEUS LOUSSANT NAME & SISAIS 6204 1 LEUS LOUSSANT NAME & SISAIS 6204 1	Converse Converse	PARK BLVD 94610 OAKLAND	* ALAT CATE LIA AND 110-331-4827 *7 3004 * INCONSTANT, 518-402-7758 3 INCONSTANT, 518-402-7758 3				
BURGETYL CTY 155-584-3796 BURGE STREET	2 Canton 		CLODEN Sear SYS-401-4218 + 1 Sto A SJZANES Watert THE EXH 400 + + XOPE Transis SIS-400-1176 - 1	X CLEVELAND ST	1810 * DUAA DAMEL 515-588-5811 0 201000 3814 * CVITCLES MAX 57A 515-683 0137 *7 3819 * 6 001701-05 MAX 57A 515-663 0137 *7				
X HOLLIS ST	DI BARTAN Pad SET # SETHALL Bartan \$10005-754 108 # SEAMS N 310-865-757	0 3825 ★ AN POINTING 300-402-1081 3 0 3821 ★ COMMETTING WERKING 100-401 3 0 3821 ★ COMMETTING WERKING 100-401 3 0 3824 ★ COMMETTING WERKING 100-401 3 4 3824 \$ COMMETTING WERKING 100-401 3 4 3824 \$ COMMETTING WERKING 100-401 \$ COMMETTING WERKING 100-401	2750	2010 * MINALY CTY NEC 318-481 4440 CONTENS * The BIRTH PLACE 318-481-1287 2020 - 2020 - 2020	3 300 XXX 00 5 3221 4 04000 ft 045555.1725 6 5 3251 4 04000 ft 045555.1725 6 3 3255 4 04000 ft 045553.1725 6 3 3255 4 04000 ft 00 2				
COLUMON NERVICES ACONT, MIDBOOK 553481- 1310 DIDITOL		A SAME CARCENTRATE PROVIDE TAX SERVICE A TAXE BTANDAD FLECTRC STR-SD-3688 4 CONSTR-360 * WOODY3 318-444-1218 4	2007 • DetAL III 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00	2008 • (EE Janey 00 2001 AXXX 00 2001 XXXX 00 2011 • XXXX 00 2011 • XXXX 00	1833 8203 00 2015 8000 00 9625 • 108194/012are 00 4 1 3057 • 4080 Tass 80-234-3251 1				
A PERFECTION LTD SSE425-3178 BEOV BHOP A PERFECTION CD TEL425-3211 HEP-LER SERVET	ATS - SPENCENTERS 500 AV - SIA: Manual 204 - MARINA MARCON E. 510-523 1602 EXCAMPACEN South \$10-655 - 4231 -	00000000000000000000000000000000000000	2341 # COMEN BURLINGA 315 483 5718 DESIGN 2348 # PASS BLVD 918 483 1756 CLEANERS	2 2011 XXXX GD 2010 XXXX GD 2010 XXXX APARTMENTS	3120 A * STRENULT A1 978-356-8728 *7 CAI SAI *Outili Lemes DI 0 SAI *Occased Leme TO 526-0401 4 Mail *Control Leme TO 526-0401 4				
The +COMENSITY SOLUTION STATE	Construction of the second secon	X WAYNE PL	THE ADDOT DO THE ADDOT DOT DO THE ADDOT DOT DOT THE ADDOT DOT DOT DOT X MONTCLAIR AVE	Au (2012) Hallert Au (2012) Haller	PERFECT LIMITY 1956 XXXX 00 1967 XXXX 10 1967 XXXXX 10 1968 XXXX 10 1978 XXXX 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10				
1015 * 1000 Lat 000 100 201-5550 * 1000 AURE 100 201-5550	n (10.1 Jenny (* 10.5 447 503) 10.1 4 (* WOLE 7 Name (* 10.5 447 503) 10.2 WALE Tenary (* 10.5 444 527) 10.2 WALE Tenary (* 10.5 444 527)	1900 0 00164 VIDED 000-405-3054 1801 # AL TOEN SERVICE 000-001-604 9 10075 000-005 000-001-604 ALTOROTIVE	3480.5 (Crossoft Dense) 515-C4-517 * 88,15501 Dame 510-401-289 * YOUNG Calas: 515-300-4823 * 24271 4 (URN Vision: 00)	AMENWARKATI EMBAR (10.206-810) Avid Maxime Strivers 200	DEPOINT 00 DE				
THE ALCOLUMN CLASSES (20) THE TRANSPORT HOWARD DISARS (200) HILDOLLARS THE AMA CONTRACT DISARS (200)	(iii) 100 (1000) (iiii) 100 (1000) (iiii) 100 (1000) (iii) 100 (1000) (i	A INTE *CASA VALLANT STUDIES UNT 1 INTE *CASA VALLANT STUDIES UNT 1 INTE *DANTMAL ROOTE INSTESSION 3		2 2023 KONE 510-163-1685 4 2 2021 MORECOME 510-163-1685 4 2 2021 ANIE 510-65-8251 4 2 2021 ANIE 510-65-8251	2 9 1055 Chary 115308 2010 1 22 1055 0110 0 00 3 1007 0110 0 00 00 1 1003 0110 0 00 1 1003 0110 0 00 47				
X HOLDEN ST	COST BOOM THE OF COST OF	1 1/16 # FROM CAFE 1/16/17/-1410 *7 4 1/27 # CONTRACTOR 1/6/27/-1410 *7 4 1/27 # CONTRACTOR 1/6/27/-1410 *7 5 1/27 # CONTRACTOR 1/6/27/-1410 *7 6 1/27 # CONTRACTOR 1/6/27/-1410 *7 7 1/27 # CONTRACTOR 1/6/27/-1410 *7 8 1/27 # CONTRACTOR 1/6/27/-1410 *7 9 1/27 # CONTRACTOR 1/6/27/-1410 *7 9 1/27 # CONTRACTOR 1/6/27/-1410 *7 9 1/27 # CONTRACTOR 1/6/27/-1410 *7	A #RODERICE 00 Version A #RODERIC Herry 00 7 # WORL Herry 00	X BIMAYE X MCKINLEY AVE 2000 #F000 24 H0LH 116-525 148	907 04464 Area 20455 7771 +7 1946 - 04245 Area 00 0 100537 7052 ale 10152 102 4				
HE AUGUSTALIS ANY DOUGH-1940	8 1407 * 9 0 3 0427 MBL/1608 199-458 3798 * CENTER 1870 377 4 408/01/404/046/39 00	AUTO CAUSE DECEMBERS STUDIES AND A STUDIES AND	4 • WD Wrdg 4 • D102 MG An 190 102	E CONVENIENCE BEACT AVENT AND ANOVE THE ENGLISH AND REST CONVENIES AND	A BRUGHTICH AVE 2953 + LOW Write DG 235-100 - 5 2955 + LOW Street DG 235-100 - 5				
Mai Stat	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	X 3RD AVE	2411 DAG Active 000 2415 / DAG Active 000 2415 / DAG Active 100 2415 / DAG Active 100 2415 / DAG Active 100	2010 A VL/NG Jawa PT-0400-PT/N 2017 A LAM Marrierg HIMELL-1109 2018 A VL/NG TEN LINE 100-05-9530	2047 WEXE an Elsent DD 3 2047 A MCDULORIDANE DD 3 2049 A MCDULORIDANE DD 3 2049 A MCDULORIDANE 1430-9118 4				
Mar + Sat class Mar + Concrete action and Concrete actions and anti-set and anti-set actions and anti-set action	3 FINE 4 # HEADER Cost 00 0 USA 4 # HEADER Cost 00 0 USA 4 # COST 4 ANN 00 0 USA 4 # COST 4 ANN 00 0 USA 4 # COST 4 ANN 00	* 57 CMGE1 235 444 1458 * 57 CMGE1 235 444 1458 * 55 CMGE1 35 4458 * 55 CMGE1 35 4458 * 55 CMGE1 35 4458 * 55 CMGE1 35 458 * 55 CMGE1 35 56 * 55	3410 - (1990 Ant) 00 Section Line Francisco 10 2617 (103	2000 + Children to OC COENTries not 50-NS-1009 2000 + CALESTAN Traineds 0/0 WERDCIN Crained	2 412 4121 401 401 401 40 4 412 401 401 40 4 410 401 401 401 40 4 410 401 401 40 4 410 401 40 4 410 4				
HORTON ST	A CREATE CAPE OF ACCESSION AND A CREATE AND	2 1945 LVLIS Autom Tip attraction 5	ALI2 *** ********************************	6 400%CAI Jamble 00	: A p				
Mar + CATORS ING MILL	0 117 4 6 100 Ver 00 117 4 6 100 Ver 00 4 5 • 100 118 1 16 100	4	C THEMAL LANSA	-1					
1	I NECOMMATION ON THIS PAGE MAY NO	T BE VEYPUNCHED ENTERIED INTO A COMPUTER O	OR PHOTOCOPIED. IN ANY MADDLER WHAT'S	UE VER EINGEPT AS AUTHORIZED IN WRITING E	LINNEST CO. NO.				
Cillert									
Haines 2007									



396 PARK AVE	oncaro 1	HE HAINES	12 DIRECTORES 18 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 1	AND BUS BATH AVE AVE MCKINLEY AVE T	A CONTRACTOR OF



1	DACAN	THE HAINES	DIRECTORY	-	PARK BLVD		
Haines 2001							


一方日,如此有不可能,不能有不可能。 不能有不能的 一方,不是有不能的,这些有不能的,我们也能能有一个,这些有些有些不能。 我们有不能是不能的。 我们有不能是不能的,我们不能不能不能。 我们有不能是不能。 我们就是我们有什么?"
100 AV 101 AV 102 AV 103 AV 104 AV 105 AV 105 AV
Additional and a second s



-	ANAMENINE HD. 946 20 CONT.	THE GLOULISUES (C	T DIRECTORY	PARK AV
		Control Control Control Control Ame Sector Sector Sector Sector Sector Sector Sector		
	The set of the Boot Provide Set of Sec. 2015 Sec. 2015 Auge Set of Sec. 2017 Sec. 2017 Sec.	893 MACE Sectors A MARCE MARCE MARCE Sectors A MARCE MARCE MARCE Sectors A MARCE MARCE MARCE SECTORS A MARCE MARCE	************************************	Autor Same Source Sou
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	windtrom ALLAR OC. Tel: 44.0 windtram Rev Rol. by Tol: 54.0 Tel: 44.0 windtram Rol. by Tol: 54.0 Tel: 44.0 windtram Roll by Tol: 54.0 Tel: 44.0 windtram Roll by Tol: 54.0 Tel: 44.0 tol: windtram Roll by Tol: 54.0 Tel: 54.0 tol: windtram Roll by Tol: 54.0 Tel: 54.0 tol: store Roll by Tol: 54.0 Tel: 54.0	Constraints on any set of the set of th	************************************	DMI ALAN IT MO - 1000 MO - 1000



A PRODUCTIVITY AND A PROVINCE AND A	



	The		ANDI COM
	Second status Second s	3 3	Image: Section of the sectio
and windowand window <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>			
	Haines 198	3	~





		Contraction of the second		and the second second		
			CALLON THE HADNES	DUREPHENDE		
		14501 CONT	PARK 94547 HERCULES	PARK AVE 1062 MARSHALL THE PASOL CONT. L	515	
	HEL SZZCOM	THE VILLAS22-2345	7 CLUTE DALE 758-9865 5 9 XXXX DO 15 ROLLINO JOHN 200	1083 JOHNSEN PAUL 522-0504 5 1086 XXXX 885-1013+6 1087 POWERS THOS 00	KOELLING ANDREW 0 865-1016+6 SARRAFIADEN BANKAN 323-1744+6	
	RENCE 1 522-2421 1	101 100	NO #*PINOLE HERCULES LOE75H-992A 5 * 1 BUS 3 RES 0 NEW	1088 GOMEI ELIAS 523-2034 10895 LITTLE LAURENCE # 523-4446 4	A VALDEZ RAFAEL T SZI-0758 C. COMLING JOHN R SZZ-8652 H BOS H SZI-9607 -	
	ANT INTENTION	ALTILI ANIO 521-3170 3 ALTILI D 522-0550 2 SOL DELI 522-3885	PARK 94564 PINOLE	1095 SOFFIOTTO ANGELO J 523-7515 41	K PEARSON MADE 521-3942 5 P WATSUN DAN 521-1426 4	A
Image: marked bit with the second bi	AYSTHSBAS-SIAA SZIJSTOD	ALTAIN523-4310		1101 XXXX 000 1102 BALL V L 00	1393 GETTLE C J 523-1084 2 1196 MCCOBRICK C 522-7645 4 1203 FESCO MULLIP 521-2953	
	ERY CO SHITTER	522-0070 2	NO LISTINGS	ALOS FINNEY ANY 533-8357 5 1 ALOSAPARTMENTS 521-0707	1206 GALLANT L 523-0252 1207 TILLION CECIL # 523-5403 4-ERNIES APPLIANCE 523-5403	- A.
<complex-block></complex-block>	ANCE	STOTATION522-628	PARK 94577 SAN LEANDRO	DICKEY ROBT 521-3013+5 A PENARANDA H 521-3972+5 A VALLE 12000 1300	1211 BUCK JACR 522+9093+8 SELLERS H 521+9888+6	
Image: Market in the second	HERA SHP 521-0404	SUPPLT S22-3508 HUST & ALTY S22-3570 HUST & ALTY S22-3570	265+PARK AUTOHOTIVE 632-1733	C DAVIS ROBT W 863-1479 5	ROMANOFF E F 522-6875 5 1215 SEABOCK S L 521-2923+6	
Image: Properties of the properties	FINANCE 522-659	ACAL ESTEL 17522-3584 ACAL JR RL 17522-3584 M 2001 TEL 522-9548+6	270 RIVERA MICHAEL A 562-7326 5 289*FOREIGN ATO ENTRPRIS69-6367 295*TUCKNOTT ELECTRIC 635-1342	7 BELL F G 1 COSTIGAN H H 521-5905 4 2 COSTIGAN H H 521-3406 4	PAZ MANGAHET BAS-TZ79+5 1220 WESTMINITER MANGO 521-3108+6	
	TV&STERE0523-5332 DKERS 523-1021	TISURE SALON 00 00 1200+6	299+MEH TRUCKETRLR SV 568-8336 2 306 XXXX 00 333+6000 TIME SALESCEV SAR-8434	10 GREEGRY WALTER D 522-8007 3 HUGHES THOS I 522-8007	WINKLEY CAROL A 521-7136+5 1222 GRACE MDARIS G 523-7354	
	TRADINGS21-2111	AFERIES 521-8833 5	344 MILICICH ANTHONY P 632-8852 364 XXXX 00	ЛОЗЕРИ И Е 865-5722+6 В ИЕВЕЯ НЕАВЕЛТ Е 665-4543 5	1223 HOOD H D 322-9420 1224 BARBERA F 523-7186 CRAIG JAS T 521-6297+6	
Norweight 	JRY THE 523-1664	AVS MUT STN 521-6355 428/102 STN 521-1114+6 521-1441	378 BERKMETSER ROBT & 632-0226 4	1108 XXXX 00 1109 CLUNDT DTTD L 523-8537 5	1225 HALLAM S 065-3370 8 A WEISS T 8 523-6509 1226 SOYLAN SHIRLEY 865-3769 2	
NorwegeNorwe	HEAR 665-2950-6	(48) 100 522-5544 (48) 100 522-5544 523-7917	385*MOUSER SIGNS 568-6116 5 415*STANDARD TRAILER C0638-2800 435 HAMMEL ROBT 568-1489 4	POWER H 065-0597 2 SEPIC JURAJ G 523-0409 4	1227 NAUY MANUEL 523-1991 5 1228 RHODES L A 522-1592 1231 SROWN THOS C 921-3750 3	
Image: Amage:	VVIRDNANT523-33324	A LINDLEL	450 BRYANT RUSSEL W 632-4012 * 7 BUS 9 RES 0 NEW	1113 WILTENS EVELYN J 522-6067 WILTENS J FRECERIN 522-6067	HTNE C 529-6397 SCHERR S J 521-6291+0 ZUBR I 869-6605+6	
New York New York 	UFAULA SZ2-ZOTA	INSTAL PANTRESELOUSE	PARK AV 94608 EMERYVILLE	FIRE SEGAL # 521-7360 FIRE SEGAL # 523-6211 ZACHAU P 521-5570+6	1232 MCKINSTRY C C CWO 521-6178 2354 KIDEM JOY A 523-7331 5	
Image: Single in the second	6 523-2464 523-6423 5 640	#FYROLET 522-9221 522-9221+6 5451NG 00	1145*AMER RUBBER MEG CO 652-0800 5	1117 BARKER RÜGER E 521-4070 5 5HOOHOO RÜGER 865-0982+6 THAKUR NARAYAN 623-0612+6	123% PHIPPS L 521-1106 4 1240 CMIN ROY W 521-1367	
Image:	865-0673 5 40 522-6834 11 522-0834	00 521-9758 5 523-2957	1150*BELFAST BEVERAGES 652+7710 -PEPSI COLA BOTTLING652-7710 1201*ANDREWS JOHN D 653-5415+6	LIIM WILSON DONALD E 522-7125+6 LIZOAPARTMENTS HURST ERROL 521-805644	1241 MUPVENDANL & MAS 522705V 1346 BERTERO M PHIL 522-5135 1247 VEGAS RAVMONO 865-4031 +	
Image: Strateging Strate	4 MRS 523-3889+6 unter	EULA 523-8717 2 5 CLUB 523-3020 3 LMOY FORD 523-3020 3	 HOLABIRO BEN E 653-5415+6 HOLABIRDLANDREWS 653-5415+6 PACIFIC ADVRS STAFF652-2138+6 	A BRENDE RATREE 523-5834+6 C CHU GIN LUN 523-2691 J D CHU CHING FOND 523-2691 J	1252 HESTEGARO JEAN H 523=1541 1258 NEWTON V 523=6052+6	
Image: Market	ASSN 521-3034 5 INVSTHTS521-0546 5 WOND P 523-0546 5	LANOY FORD 523-2745	1209*C R C CHEMICALS 654-7733 5 *STEVENS ROGER W CO 654-7733 5 *VERNS TRUCKING SERVASE-773	E CHU LAN FONG 523-0783	1260+MALSH ARCO 521+8822 5 1300 VANGERZEE JAN K 522-1370 5	
Image:	STCK RNTL521-0546 3	MOS SS NO 12522-9541	1219+0AKLD PAPERESPLY C0652-1276+6 1233 XXXX 00	MARIE J 865-3942+6 1130APARTMENTS	1306 VODGO EVERET 923-9199 1308 JUHNSON ALDEN 8 522-6027 1314 WACKERMAN FRANK J 522-7751	
Hart Market M	DF KARATES21-0582+6	HDWARD E 522-1651	1250*DEL MONTE CORP PRSL652-1235 5 *DELMONTE CORP 35 652-1230 4 1255*CAL INOS FOR BLIND 658-5120 4	HAMADA MILES 865-0907+6 HANSEN N M 523-3104+6 HANSEN ROBT C JR 523-2090+6	L318 PAGAND C L 523-5028 4 1320 WOLSLEGEL ENVIN 522-1639 1322 HAZELETT JOS H 523-3899 4	
Image: Market Bis instanting Image: Market Bis instantinstantinstinstanting Image: Market Bis	ALD 8 SR 522-3358+6 0004	NY STN ND +05522-9532 3	*NATL IND FOR BLIND 654-7330 5 1333*CHRISTOPHERSON B 655-2305+6 FOWER J H CO 655-2305+6	B JOHNSON TONY 522-6282 5 C GILMORE G 523-2867+6 D GOODE E R 521-3+25+6	1327 XXXX 00 1332 FINDLEY 0 W DC 521-1266 5 1332 W 570 565-1993+6	
	DRD3 055-4155 4	NS ARCO SV 523-9500 2 NACHINE THE 522-5990 3	*JANELLI&JANELLI 653-0317 5 *KOLBECK&CHRISTPHESN655-2305 5	D GOODE JAS 1 521-3425+6 D GOODE MARK 521-3425+6 D GOODE RANK 521-3425+6	1334 HATTS C F 522-7666 1336 CHAVIRA JOS 865-3761 2	
	JP 521-2321 ITAL 522-2025 3 OLD H 522-6060 2	INNES 522-5105+6 INNES 523-5206 2	1355*GOLDEN WEST PAINT 652-3920 3 1364 BAYLES RAYMOND W 653-1690	1130. 1131 HERRANZ CONSUELO 521-4578	1340 MAATIN HILARY C 865-5067 4 SHORES STEPHEN 522-1258+6	
How we have a service of the serv	521-8770 521-9295+0 521-9295+0	AELATOR SERV 523-8854 MIN TOYOTA 522-6400 2	DODGION & M 654-0142+6 1368*PITZER HONARD E CD 653-2714	KING JACK 522-0328 4 1132 HUGHES FRANK H 523-1859 1135 SHITH OSCAR K 523-6489	1344 ROBERTS ALAN J 521-6437+6 VERGET LILLIAN P 522-8021	
100 200	NGRE SHP522-3477 004441	A HENDA 521-6161 MELE TWS ACCYS21-0101	1375+BASIN VALVE 655-1918+6 +OLSEN FRANK & CO 655-8581+6	1141 ANAGUIN JOSE 523-1466 5 MCDONALD DEWEY 522-5442 4 SHAH NARENDRA 0 523-7123+0	1345 USWALD C F 522-1403*6 1347 PEARSON JOHN C 521-2015 5 1348 GILLINGTON MAY 523-3642 3	
Transformed services Tran	JDIO 523-2445 45 1000 (P	ENTERPRISES 521-5101 1 8.MOA HONDA521-6161 2 HENDLET 522-5665 2	1400*HEYER FRED OF CALIF653-9840 4 *MODERN PLATINGEPL5H653-9847 4	SHUKLA SHYAM N 865-4484+0 1142A LEFFERTS C 523-7435	GILES CHESTER I 523-6515 5 HENNENGA R V 521-6798 I 148k-ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOS523-1840	
Image: Second	IN TLGRPH523-2443 4 4044 4 4 4044 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	GEORGE C 522-5665 4 MAIL THE 521-1474 ATHTY SUPPLY523-4521	1401*ELECTRO COATINGS 655-0507 2 *HARRISONSCCROSFIELD658-8333 3 1421*HONN GEO E CO 653-0737 2	1148 SCHRDEDER BRENT 521-6451 4 1149 POTTER ROBT & MR5 522-4998+0	1349 XXXX 00 1350 COUSTIER BERT 522-0385	
	UVCRAFT 523-3980** 11 111 00 1114000	AUTO #RCK#5522-1100	*NIFE INC 653-0737 2 1447*ALLIED FIRE PROTCTN654-2113	1150 NELSON ROBT L NOACK B W 523-3102 2 1151 CONLON C 521-1755 5	REILLY M J 523-0664+6 SPENCER J 523-0664+0	
Image: Normal is and	L 521-8045+6 20 000 MINING 865-1135 3 2000 2 2000	AUTO SALES 521-1757 3	MUSICAL ISLE AMER 654-0773+0 MUSICAL ISLE OF AM 654-5110 5	JOHNSON LYNN 523-6075 4 MUOTO E 521-1755 5 1154 MUNOZ ANGELO 522-3375	1355 BAUGHMAN GARY R 521-0071 5 1357 CAHLL S 865-2710 4	
Image: And and a second a	OF STOREST2-293+**	LI SED 521-5989+6 THI SCO 522-2975 5	1485*HALLENBECK MCKAY 055-4152*0 *MCKAY ALAN REASSOCS655-568*0	1157 XXXX 00 1158APARTMENTS DECOMUND 0 L 523-1724+0	13599WHEELEBRAKE CENTER SEL-464(1361 XXXX 00 1402 XXXX 00	
Image: Strategy of the strategy	ERY 522-3715 2 IT SUPER 521-3715 5	IS INT RES 102 NEW	1500*BEAUTYLN PLSTC&CBNT655-4514+6 *EMERYVILLE WAREHSE 654-9461 3	JORDAN RICHARD T 523-8274+6 HCHILLIN JA5 522-5693+0	1408 XXXX 00 1412*ALAMEDAS C THAVL 5V523-0768 3 1414* ONEILL PILAR 523-6425 5	
Image: 1000 502 - 1700 500 - 1700 500 - 1700 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500	ANY 522-4624 SALON 521-7959 3 SALON 522-8254 5	BERNELEY	*DAKLAND ART PPR CO 655-1702 *QUALITY RACK DSTRBR655-1702	RANISH ADD RASHUSSEN R 522-8289+0 F HOLDENER T 523-1178 3	1416 COWART MARY 523-5864 LAPLACE JACK 523-5864	
Image C Size - 200 min Size - 200 m	FASHION5523-7373 FASHION5523-7373 FASHION5523-1308 5	10x 00	*RACKCRAFT 058-3080+0 1501*AIRBELT DIVISION 654-1992 5 054-1992+0	J COUDERT M 865-3946 4	* 7 BUS 207 RES 67 NEW	
¹ CO ¹ C	MARKET 322-2100 5	44.04 548-0793 2 Gras H 845-4047	1516*DECORA MEG CO 653-8911 1518 XXXX 00	FITEPATRICK EDW 30 522-5441 5 A SALGADO JOHN M 522-8531 5 A SALGADO JOHN M 522-8532	PARK AV 94805 RICHMOND	
11/10/2 222-2025/m 11/2/2 </th <th>M INC 522-27+0 = 41000 W CO 522-535 = 41000</th> <th>ERNARD # 845-2555</th> <th>1526 XXXX 1545+TRADER VIC FO PRDT5658-9722 1550+FRIGIDAIRE ICE MACH653-9850</th> <th>1162 TENNICH SHINCH 523-3621 4 1166 HARROD DANL H 521-2813 WILSON LARRY A 521-2813</th> <th>5824 SHORT HINTON H 237-5796 3 SHORT ISABEL 237-9756 4</th> <th></th>	M INC 522-27+0 = 41000 W CO 522-535 = 41000	ERNARD # 845-2555	1526 XXXX 1545+TRADER VIC FO PRDT5658-9722 1550+FRIGIDAIRE ICE MACH653-9850	1162 TENNICH SHINCH 523-3621 4 1166 HARROD DANL H 521-2813 WILSON LARRY A 521-2813	5824 SHORT HINTON H 237-5796 3 SHORT ISABEL 237-9756 4	
A FTON 322-1000 100 100 222-1000 110 0.00 222-1000 000 2	OF 521-8225+0 521-8225+0 521-0451 521-0451	ANE	PELCO DISTRIBUTORS 653-9850 PELLEGRINI RERGEQ/653-9850 PELLEGRINI RERGEQ/653-9850	1167A RIDENOUR JERRY 522-2842 1169 PICINICH MATTL 522-28451+0 1170 HITCHER 8 522-8451+0	5832 SAPP LELAND 0 236-2940+6 5840 WORTON WAYNE 5 237-2143 5840 ROWER BAY F 237-6767 4	
Averon 322-4037 Averon 339 Xxxx Dos 322-4037 Averon 339 Xxxx 00 Dos 322-4037 339 323-4037 Averon 339 Xxxx 00 322-4037 Dos 322-4037 339 Xxxx 00 Dos 322-4037 339 Xxxx 00 Dos 322-4037 339 Xxxx 00 Dos 322-4037 323-4037 323-4037 323-4037 Dos 322-4037 323-4037 323-4037	PAIR RATION 523-1910 2 08 523-1910 2	4 00	. 52 BUS & RES 16 NEW	1171 GARFINKLE D 521-5303+6 1173 DAUN J 865-3411+6	5870 XXXX 00 5870 LAPDINTE ALAN L 234-2855 5880 LAPDINTE ALAN L 234-2855	
HE S VIG. 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019	LAMEDA 522-4625	WALLACE WAS 648-1005	PARK AV 94501 ALANEDA	1174 XXXX 522-2065	5932 DAILEY ROBT E 237-7340 5 5944 OBELE BARBARA 237-7383 2	
A NO DO * 2772-2500 TALO 00 00***********************************	EL E CPA523-5534***	# SR #RS 041-0900	901 CUNDALL KENNETH N 522-6895	1179++++ APARTMENTS CASTILLO LARRY SZ3-3053+0 SZ3-3053+0 SZ3-1749+0	5 5960 CASSEL T A 236-2614*6 5075 JOHNSON JAS E 236-0346 4	
AND ALL DECEMPTION OF THE ADDRESS OF	OAN DET 273-0109 A INFD 522-0109 A INFD 522-0109	CTT MC DEPT641-0637 2	924 HATHAWAY HOUD 523-1955 934 MAY W A 523-1955	MCKENNA L J 865-4477+1 NELSON LYNDA G 865-4477+1 521-5918+1	6 6030 SEARS JANET C 236-8+51 5 6 WEBER ROBI M 237-0849 237-0849	
TOTE OF SECTOR S	NLEY 0 522-255214 GUYS 922-2552 5	ANDIA HIS 045-4998	1064 XXXX 523-2594	PARKS 1 H 00	6033 CHIARTS ARVA 231-2406 4 6035 BURTIS ARVA 236-8631 5 6039 JOHNSON BURNELL 236-8631 5	
ANGELO 222-231 ANGELO 222-2310 TTT DR 22-2310 TTT DR 22-231	TDRES 865-667 5 STAND 860-522-2532 5	ANDICE H 841-8340 2	1072 DICKINGONEY 522-3621+	A GOODIN ROBT B 522-3412	5 6041 ATKINS THUS 3 6045 WIEDERHOLT EDW 237-2141 3 5 6049 WILSON EL1 234-1903 3	
TOTT OR SEL-1333 A G CONSTRUCT SEL-1333 A G C	S ANGELO 00 051	BULAN B48-1652 B41-5183	1077 GUNSTON L 865-0454 1080 HILL MERLE L 865-0454 521-7176	D SHIELDS H E 521-6479 E YDUNG KENNETH C 521-6479 855-3531	4 6055 LODS BERT F 232-5016 2 5 6100 SANTOS OCN 232-4510 3 4101 DALE C V 237-1326	
the second	10TT DR 521-1383 4	ALDON & ARS 848-7366 4	ROSS A G 865-6840 1081 TORRISON ROGER L 523-2680	1182	0 0102 GDSSETT C T 237-2144 6138 RICHARDS W J 237-2705	
by Haines 6 Ce. ¹⁰⁰ The ACE, the Information on this page may not be key punched, entered into a computer or photocopied, is any manner whotoever except or authorized in writing by Haines & Ca., lec. Haines 1976	AGENCY 522-61	00	the summaries of the second se	1185 KENDALL JACOB * 1185 KENDALL JACOB * 1190APARTMENTS 521-1392+	6	
Haines 1976	a s ca. at	AZ AES 2 NEW		Contra the second	except as authorized in writing by Hainer & Ca., Inc.	
Haines 1976	ang by Hann	The Ca, Inc. information on this	page may not be key punched, entered into a cr	imputer or photocopied, in any source		
			Haine	s 1976		



	1	Jourscroby		De la compañía de la comp
868	THE HAINES T	367*WILLTANSDNEVOLLMER 376-5901	1109 HUSCHARD	and AN
	NAME NAME NAME NAME 1000 ANSIGN ANTING AND STATE 1000 ANSIGN AND STATE 1000 AND AND	CONTRACTORY (************************************	10.09 All and an and a second se	MARK AV ATAN STATU I ATAN ST
112 DOVER GED 202 BROWN WOORDU L 202 BROWN WOORDU L 202 BROWN WOORDU L 202 BROWN WANA * 0 RUS 4 RES PARK 94520 CONCORD 2012 CANDELL E 8 085-1347 2015 CANDELL E 8 085-1347 201	1007 FERLARIO LOUIS MAS. 447-0066 1007 DALTE LANDAN 1007 DALTE DE CAPI 447-0076 1007 DALTE DE CAPI 447-0096 1009 FERLARIE ALTE 1007 SALTE DE CAPI 447-0096 1009 ESTEVETA VESTAL 447-2400 1006 SLLVETRA VESTAL 447-2400 1006 MCGABON JS V SCH. 1007 UNITE VESTAL 447-280 2006 MCGABON JS V SCH. 1007 UNITE VESTAL 447-280 2007 UNITE ROBER / 443-2800 2007 UNITE ROBER / 443-500 443-1500 2007 UNITE ROBER / 443-5008 443-1500 2007 UNITE ROBER / 443-5008 443-1500 2007 UNITE ROBER / 443-5008 443-1500 2007 UNITE ROBER / 443-5008 443-1500 443-1500 2007 UNITE ROBER / 443-5008 443-1500 2007 UNITE ROBER / 443-5008 443-1500 443-1500 2007 UNITE ROBER / 443-5008 443-1500 2007 UNITE ROBER / 443-5008 443-1500	Linemprist28: HOMAND E CO. 653-4214 Line Rosen (Large Co. 654-614 Line Rosen (Large Co. 645-614 Line Rosen (Large Co. 64	1119 PAPELLA AL, 2009 WATELET CARL & 2009 WELLET CARL & 2009 MELLET CARL & 2009 MARCH CARL & 2009 MARCH CARL & 2009 MARCH CARL & 2009 SILVELA ANIH & 2009 MARCH CARL & 2009 MA	10451.004 2445 EDSTACH 2445 EDSTACH 2550 EVER GLI 2550 EVER GL
*34CK BROWN 642-985) * 5 BUS 10 RES	PARK 94556 NORAGA	* 54 BUS A RES	TUTTLE HICHAEL 0 USERN VALOEZ RAFAEL 1 USERN 1193 GETTLE CLARA C SDUD	*DIAGNOS *ELORED *HYMAN R
PARK 9494 HAVKADD NORD SALAMA SKRAMKIN SOLD SALAMA SKRAMKIN SOLD SALAMA SKRAMKIN SOLD SALAMA SKRAMKING NORD SALAMA SKRAMKIN SOLD SALAMA SKRAMKIN SOLD SALAMA SKRAMKING SALAMA SKRAMKING NORD SALAMA SKRAMKIN SOLD SALAMA SKRAMKING SALAMA SKRAMKING SALAMA SKRAMKING NORD SALAMA SKRAMKIN SKRAMKING SALAMA SKRAMKING SALAMA SKRAMKING SALAMA SKRAMKING NORD SALAMA SKRAMKING SALAMA SKRAMKING SALAMA SKRAMKIN	322 F15000 ALLGE 310-100.0 322 F15001 No FADD NO 370-110.0 310-100.0 325 F15001 No FADD NO 370-110.0 310-100.0 325 F15001 No FADD NO 370-110.0 310-100.0 325 F1500 No FADD NO 370-110.0 310-100.0 325 F1500 No FADD NO 370-100.0 310-100.0 325 F1500 No FADD NO 370-100.0 310-100.0 327 F1500 No FADD NO 370-100.0 310-100.0 328 F1500 No FADD NO 300.0 310-100.0 329 F1500 No FADD NO 300.0 310-100.0 329 F1500 No FADD NO 300.0 310-100.0 329 F1500 No FADD NO 300.0 310-100.0 320 F1500 NO 500.0 310-100.0	PARK AV 94501 ALANEDA 901 CHWOALL VENKEND \$22-1935 904 CHWOALL VENKEND \$22-1935 907 CHWOSTNU \$22-1935 908 CHWOST NU \$22-1935 909 CHWOST NUS \$22-1935 900 C	1196 AREAL CHARMAN AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND A	ALL AND ALL AN
	Haines	19/1		



		EMERYVILLE		SAN PABLICAUS
282 - ADELINE ST - JOTH ST		HIRLIS ST LUNTD	POWELL ST CONTO	ASSO MAIDHT A A
NOSE DERY AMAGUNA ATA-2400	SALE DISTRIBUTER PRODUCTS 650-9688	BASS NE GRATH STORE GD 858-1877	1350 BALAAN SALTINASS BALASTA CARIN SI CARIN SI AND-3000	4291 EMERYVILLE FIRE MOUTE & 4252 ELDER BDGLFR 9 4332 STARECFFTLD G E DR 6
Salla LANGE PAGRENCE D USS-8729 Salla ENGRAT DISS. USS-2356	BUTLE ST	ADAS RAY HANDFACTORING CO 055-2000	1400 BAY AREA CENSTS ASS-AFTS 1407 BAY AREA BEET & PAINT 453-6719 1407 BAY AREA BEET & PAINT 453-6719	ABIA PRODUCTION SUPPLIES A ABIA METTINA SIGN SUPPLIES A ADAM SEY RECREATION A
SALE THOMAS A 554-4524 SALE THOMAS A 554-4526 SALE ELECT ENTLY ASS-4526	5515 RETTSHUNGH TEST LAR 655-6201 5515 ILFCTHU MUTIVE BIVEN 855-6336	GORD RESPLAY LETTER CO 852-2650	1411 CARAKIAN VILLACE BOS AND 1411 RAMAKIAN VILLACE BOS AND 1479 BERRELEY INCTRUMENTS 655-4800	ASAA LUBINIZAT SCU 0 ASAA JACKCON J B JB MD A ATAB CULLMAN 0 A
3620 JUNIS KATE MUS AND-8205 1620 HAVES 4 465 465 465-3072 1620 HAVES 4 465 465-3072	SSAD ETTREAMAND CORP. 653-8555 A. STANSDO AVE	ASAN CALLS CONTAINER COAF 656-7100 A FIFTY-DETAS 57	1875 PELADEAU ST PELADEAU ST 1901 APER MACH & STMONG CD 055-0631 1901 APER MACH & STMONG CD 100	A SAA MUMBAT J P 6 ADAM ADELSIDE IS 6 5 X FDETY-FIFTH 57
A SAN PARLO PAR A APGAN ST Dani BRISINA IDUDILA R NS2-2171	50572 MISSICHIN Y 052-3408	NURDAAR ST	1520 DIELEON ASPRALI CD 655-700 1520 DIELEON ASPRALI CD 656-8550 1520 STANDARD DIL DF CAL 656-8550	4503 B & A MARKET A 4501 MORLAN FLYING # 540 0 4507 JONES DRIVEN DN 5
1061 000000 00000 00000 00000 00000 00000 0000	58738 WELTER J * 058-6222 5080 LOOM & C 056-651*	S055 B S & CORFART 055-4011 4058 S F WAREHOULE CO 858-5952	1525 PACIFIC FLORA FROMET 654-5401 1525 PACIFIC FLORA FROMET 654-5401 1535 EAL PARESE 1/ INE CO 653-1018	anna CARLY E J & CO B anna MODRY TRUCK LINEE B aGOR CRANTHERN R
S THERTS-MENTH ST SEERS REENS AVR SWDS TREAMER WELDEND SHEP RSC-648.5	4053 4411 DOLLAR STORES 654-7075 3 51577-73831 57 6312 PARAY 345 * 658-7829	ANOREMAN ST	1535 INDEPTADENT PAPER CD 055-3707 1550 INDEPTADENT PAPER CD 055-3707 1550 PUMELL CREDIT UNION 055-0727	ANTS FIRESTING STURES
3950 CHIMPIE AITCHIN HOONS 010-2240 3950 CHIMPIE AITCHIN HOONS 010-2240 3160 330 HIDH A50-2242	EAST ENDIE HAT	SATS PALIFIC VALVES INC. 655-1894 SATS SCALED POWER COMP 655-5100 5679 WHITSV RESEARCH TOOL 655-5100	1550 FIGHERGARD PAPER CORP 150 451-8512 1550 FIGHERGARD PAPER PROD 451-8512 1550 VALUE HOTOR LINES 452-8552	ATOT POLKER CO THE ATOT EMERYVLE CITY OFFICES & ATOD BERKELEY FARMS
3976 GIL CHEMICAL & STORIE AND-BAD S FORTIFIN ST 9003 BALEWIN C ALA-JAPS	4200 HURPHY PALIFIC CORP 653-1717 4800 JUBSON MURPHY LORD 656-5528 4800 HURPHY SIXEL CO DAC 659-2700	STAT WILHER CONTRESS FORMS ASB-8515 SYSS REPAIR HANDFACTURING 855-2033 SYSS REPAIR FOR CONTRESS 854-8093	Tent MURRAY & MARSH CO. INC. BUT THE	ATTO BOSTON SEAN ADARTS
4003 TANLOR MARIAN L. 852-8304 4015 RICITARAS N 852-2408 4015 HILDURA C H 855-1740	4300 MUREN INC 654-3838 6500 H I E 655-3903 4 POWELL	SBAD RESTRICTION OF FLECTAIC ASA-12A3	* FORTY-THIRD ST 457-8114 4500 CURRAN RATHY H 456-1163	SHOT LADAY CITY OFFICE
A DIREY-PIRST ST SIRE ETELAND VIRUNIA 655-1985 SIGT CRISTIANI & 855-1987	6400 GARGETT CRETERTLINES 658-6228 6400 GARGETT PREIDNILINES 658-6300 DELTA LINES THE 658-1231	S704 POUCH ANNIALLS A55-0018 S755 WILLIAMS CONDING S54-5179	4308 CURRAY 5 2 652-5239 4314 BLHTND P 8 454-2904 4314C CDRVELLY BLNES 658-0919	4515 HELTED HETALS CO 5 4515 WERENOW W 2 CO 5
4114 AUESON & HES R54-2224 4115 F172GERALD # H R54-1517 4115 ANTELS 8 R54-1517	EMERY ST	SPST WHITAKEN J F 654-1829	4316 FREEMAN J 853-0224 4316 ADAMS I 852-1054 63268 SULEVAN # 852-1054 63268 SULEVAN # 852-1054	SODO GENERAL RELECTATIC CO
4ELR GIANUCHINI R 458-7301 4LLT EDHLRENT F M 853-7851 4LLTA CURETN I D 654-1003	4062 TIME CENTER INC 653-5207 4475 CRANTIND 868 V 654-5347 4475 FORD J 8 655-7007	E EMERYVILLE CTV CIMT	45517 10HATE D 652-2963 4570 8070 8 652-2963 4570 8070 8 655-1759	SYSH DOWNEN PRODUCTS INC
READ ANNIDLA W REALTYON R FORTE THERE ST 4.500 LUDINAW VICTOR ARS-2947	4475 RENOLE L 653-3253 4477 NELSIR # 1 653-9228 4477 LEMBERT L 052-0100	1254 102484000 P 853-0163 1251 84848 0080199 658-7992 1255 8472181 9180587 855-0693	4 5204 CRAWFORD R R 658-1746 4 521 VETERANS MER BLDG 658-9284 4 521 VETERANS FOREIGN #481 958-3044	STAD HESTERN FIGE SUPPLY S STAR WALL COLMONOY COAP & STAR WALL COLMONOY COAP &
4510 BLASHTTI ALBERT A55-8558 4711 COMMAN & JR 655-8559	6677 2018/2019 656-5268 ESSEX 51	1262 ARMACKLE RUBY R54-6472 1264 ROODEAL & F 853-0070 1264 CARIDINE J 855-008	A324 FKANCIS N 654-2107 A324A WODOYAAD H 655-3387 A321 FRUMWERK EDWA 652-6020	STTO MINER GENITAL PRODUCTS = A000 ENTERPRISE COMMERCIAL & A000 NITERPRISE COMMERCIAL &
4320 004NET # 8 MRS 853-1930 4330 FERRY ALICS M 958-2747 4333 MCKINGIE ELVA 958-4603	8 AURTY-INTRE ST 4308 DAVIE JOSSIE S 654-0234 4309 ENERY 8 654-3347	126.0 RAY 0.4 455-0105 126.0 RAY 0.4 455-0105 125.0 CONSALVES J. 855-0383	4378 WALTON # 558-2573 5728 CARLYON ROTAL FF 659-6277 4329 FERNANDEZ # 658-1575	BOOS COC BEAKINGS CHAP & BIOL INGALLS ASSOC & BIOL DISTRIBUTOR PRODUCTS &
4333 AVARTIAN C 554-4707 4339 STREAMS 8 655-1310 4595 HUNTORN D 8 695-4310	4310 EVY E 652-0582 4312 EVETH 5 655-2232 4310 CAPACITOS FLOREACE D 653-3418	12768 LUCICH JOHN J 1653-5330 R 00746 LT 1008 THERE I 7 VIN INC 455-5830	4343 CIRKUTE D MRS 650-0992 4343 CIRKUTE D MRS 650-0992 4343 RITCHELL PATRICIA 654-1627 854-1627	SIST PAC FLOORING SUPPLY = 5202 KING KNIGHT CO =* W265 SUPERIOR ELECTRONICS =
4351 HILL J 555-1600 4351 HILL J 555-1600 4357 MASS SPRUTY SALDY 655-9846 5559 CALLE OUTDOOR REPORTE 555-9846	4015 34LANGERD L 053-2541 4314 WTWGER KARYS 652-8267 4316 WINGER STANLEY 653-2284	1372 RAISES REPSACTORIES ASA-ATOT E GREEN	6701 EEBOLLERO J 8 655-6317 6711 EINTLEJON P 0 652-6705	WYIR GLIDDOW CD + #335 M E N TROCK LINE + #375 PHTLLIPS DRILL CD +
4365 J P BROCERY 650-4393 4369 CARDONE C 659-4670 4369 JANES B L 654-4331	4520 INARSECK V MIS 656-3854 4520A DICKERSUS E 4 655-2547 4521 DOLEV 1 485 655-2547	PARK AVE 8 SAN PAGLU AVE	4718 MASHINGTON R 655-3010 4720 EDNTES J F 853-4140 X ALCATRAZ AVE	A 140 LONE C CO 6 A 140 NEVADA FUMP LINE 6 6341 PERFECTION MELINE CO 6
4367 FELDMAN 5 4 654-6623 6369 UDARDMAN L 658-1910 4340 GAUMES 4 J 855-5357	4522 FAIR GROBEIA 059-5403 8322 HENDERSDN V 803 053-4504 43228 SNIFFE4 848Y 655-2769	1145 ANTE AUGATE AVA CO 652-0000 1150 PEPEI COLA SOTTLING 652-7710	X DARLAND CITY LIMITS SAN PABLE AVE	ETHO SHAP ON TODES CORP =
4367 UNFILL 432-6360 4325 CHARM 1 F 654-4360 4371 KFD UDP FLFCTRIC CD 452-5210	4323 505.4V HATTL H 655-2023 45254 CH055 1HERTLA 655-9144 4528 CARSON WEEKDA 655-8474	1201 08/6 CD +54-0805 x HARLAN ST 1209 WESTERN BUS E 8007 CD 455-1595	3650 PLATA ELEANERS THE 648-0863 3600 DANOF LIQUORS 653-2670	LHEAMIN AVE
4370 MORNIGUN 6 436-9000 4381 5588 0 455-0188 4383 ELLIOTT 1 M45 953-2234	4321 INFRIAN # 652-4415 4321 INFRIAN # 652-4415 4334 INFINITIA 652-3153 4536 (XAAFOND # 1 652-3032	1200 HYDRAKTOR CO 654-2677 1200 DROWN EURPLY CO 654-5254 1209 CRANE CARRIER CO 655-5391	Join CAMPACLL Source of the second s	1515 MANUFACTURES DISTRIE &
4300 BASTLETT B 8 453-3701 4505 BIKNY-FRANIS ST 4505 BIKNY 8 7 4505 ST09	4344 LURENT2 A F & CD 654-0916 6421 RAYMOND F IS 655-9350 6422 DRAKE FIADDRE 859-0703	1200 ENERGY STREET AND STREET AND STREET	8637 6 8 HACHINISTS UNION 51-2660 8 THIRTY-SEVENTH ST 5049 5145 UNION SVC 654-2867	1303 CASLE DISTRIBUTORS #1
+507 HILDERS CHRIS & 457-5947 4509 MURDAN HT C 452-31771 4511 MONDAN HT C 452-31771	04238 MINLETT EINA 653-8320 9445 PARQUES LUCIA 653-A353 64658 LAMPAS RELVIN A32-5071	1209 INSLEY WG COMP 858-5577 1219 UAKLAND PAPER SALES 052-1276 1219 UAKLAND PAPER SALES 052-1276	3706 VAN DPAL BARSER SHEP 654-9275 8710 DE LUXE AUTO SDAT 652-4750 3716 DARLAND STAR RIDERS 554-9293	1335 PRODUCT FINIARINE CE et VALLEJO IT
4515 AACHALETA # 452-0111 4517 #HAGA 6017# 452-17+8 X FUAT2-51XT# ST	64b0 FITLDS LOUIS 634-3524 A488 JACKSCH WARTE N 654-3523	1233 ACCRN MANUFACTORING 839-7733 1250 CAL17 PAGEING CORP 852-1230 1250 CAL17 PAGEING CORP 852-1235	AZIN CALIF ACCORD DUFLEF 653-3621 AZIN FREITY COIFFORE SALON 653-4944 R THERTY-EISWIH SI	E PEPTY-PIPTH ST SSIT REIS BLIZABETH 61
X FIFTS-FOURIN 51 A GARLAND CITY LIMITS	HALLECK ST 4078 NORTHERN CAN CO INC 653-4865	1255 UMAGO INC 650-7911 * HOLLYS ST 1353 EMERTVILLE TOWN HALL 654-5161	1409 LEARNERS U.H.C. 654-6200 1401 DODIE DINER NO 12 655-8341 1407 VENTUE DE DO CALLE 655-8341	SSIT FILL FRINTLA & ST SSITE TIFFIN J C HI SSITE PUPPLITY & W ST
849 11 4400 LACLUTE AFAF (0 INC 532-3447	4075 DATA VEYORS CORF 654-555	140+ BATES PATHON + 653-1000 1565 PITZER # 6 CU 053-2719 1372 RDSTORILY 0 055-5140	JALL FORT DODGE LABORATORY 455-1387 JALS RLAYDES & 654-1040 JALS LONGAN 5 H 654-2009	5521 VON ALPEAN JOHN 61 5525 GREVEN FLAINE # 61 5525 CONVENTS GENERA
AAUH DEVINE P BUERTY CLASS AND AND AAUH DEVINE P BUERTY CLASS AND AND AAUH DEVINE P BUERTY CLASS AND AND AND AAUH VESTER ASSOCIATES AND AND AND	4053 885L58 2 C INDUSTRIES 452-0971 4053 885L58 DEVENT INC 452-9644	1375 RESTERN GRAFT INC. 653-7273 1396 SHARTY THE 853-7025 X URLOCK ST	J915 SAUEL Y S54-2392 M815 SAWARA 1 S52-5753 M413 REIJEN C 452-9980	55%1 WILLIAMS H C 05 35%7 MYZRS H F 05 35%7 TRAVIS H C 05
ANNE MERCAN AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND A		1400 ALLIS CHALMERS WE CO 453-3100 1400 ALLIS CHALMERS SWE 858-4011 1401 INVESTBIAL HARD CHACK 455-0507 1401 ELECTRI CHATTERS INC 455-0507	1815 DELSING REGINA 658-1548 1817 Jiw 1 DRID CONF THE 658-1548 1817 Jiw 1 DRID CONF THE 658-015 1919 VENN LANDRETTE PRES 658-0915	5553 EDAER A 01 5561 SENDNETTI A 65 3564 FAGUNDES MARIE 65
ANDI INTERSTATE LARS STA-SOTS ANDI EXAMPLE LIQUARS CRC 854-5000	ADTA BAT FIRT EXTINUISHERS ADI-3556 ADTA ALDAD FIRE COULP DD 050-3157	1401 PLECTRO COATINUS INC 655-0529 1447 CALIF PASTENERS 655-1544 1461 PIC & TUNE INC 656-0773	1823 SENTRAL CLEANERS 055-8967 3870 LA BUE HESTAURANT 054-9770 3870 ROSERTS LA BUE 058-977	A POWELL ST
OVER INDUCTABLE INC - 554-7272 BEAUDET LT	HOLLIS ST	Teda air estuction pac co es2-aion	3072 R172 HOTEL 658-4121 3076 #R1LLDNS JEWELRT 635-6274 3074 CALS XX PHARMACY 555-1111	SATA HANCHEZ P 61 SATA WILEY GEORGIA 61 SATA HERANDEZ A
A POPTO-FORSE ST. 5502 BELL H H REE 458-9091	HOUL MAY CITIES WANGHOUSE #51-1168 HOUS VENDS 5 CD #57-1168	1500 SHERNIN MILLIANS CO 450-2711 1500 EMERTVILLE WAREHOUSE 450-1461	A PERALTA ST 3900 BANK CLUB CAFE 052-4301	3051 DYER ELIZABETH 01 3055 ICOTY RDSE 01 3054 URFEN DE 10
5006 MINOR # 1 AD-38-8 5005 MINOR D 5015 ORLINGE ANAL 8 AD-2010 5015 CRUEINE A	4030 KANSONE CEL 832-3600 4080 UNITES CTAMPINE CEL 855-7088 4082 ALTER PAPER DEL 435-7088	1500 BEAUTYLINE PLASTILS 855-8514 1500 MODERN PORNITURE CD 850-1550 1501 NUVE REFDLE CD 830-1550	1904 AC RONALU & 5 558-2000 1904 KTT HITEL 558-2000 1908 RC RONALD & 5	3659 JOSEPH D 8 55 3873 BARICHELLO J 65 3882 PETE OLA 65
STITA BERGES DETROING STA-2111 SEL2E JOINGER AVERTS BEN-2111 SEL2E JOINGER AVERTS BEN-2112	4005 HISTARR OFF CASTING 452-4432 4044 HIMILON FILTER CORP 458-4505 4001 EUGERES RANCH HOUSE 456-4017	ISTA DECORA MFG CU 053-0411 ISTA HEALTHERAFT CORF 050-1230 A SHELLMOUND PL	3984 ERINFVILLE GROCERY 055-7509 3984 TINT BARBER SHEP 058-7509 3985 IDES THE	X FIFTY-KINTH ST S901 GRISFIANI NATALE AT
5520 ADAMS 8. 8 858-64400 5526 GANADY B L 858-5491 5527 TURIS JOE 858-5292	ALAST ANT ALLERS ALZ-BLAD AZOA EALIF PACAINE CONF ALZ-BLAD AZOA EALIF PACAINE CONF ALZ-BCAT	TASD GUILE INC 050-2889 IAOR VALLEY MOTE LINES INC 652-8557	1992 SANTA PE FORET 052-1362 1992 SANTA PE CAUD ROOM 052-1362 X TRANA DUENA AVI	SHOE TOLKER & L 65 SHES FORZO H L 65 SHES MALKER D 65
NAME J 050-5121 55310 NAME J 050-5121 55311 NOME U 050-5124 55311 FRANKE J 050-5124	4221 F18 104 MPG 102 405-101 4240 NATIONAL 415CUIT EI 455-4232 4745 F46 CAS 5 D HET ED 455-4232	PEANDDE LU 1269 MURRAY 1 4. DES STO	ANNA A 1 & SANTA PE MAILAY 659-2067 SANTA PE MAILAY 659-2067	STATE MAYNES ADA 01 STATE MURGAN CALVIN 01 STATE FILL F 01
1534 BILSPAS M. 453-8155 # MINELL ER 1864 MARTINEZ 5 933-1518	A TORY-EIFIN ST A TORY-EIFIN ST ARIA CARINET INDUARE SUPLY 418-7077	1264 KAT 2 6 655-9165 PELADEAU 51	4051 BLACK & WRITE LIQUON 555-3452 4051 BRAFE FWEIRE KINES 535-3452 4059 FREIS BAARCE KINES 535-3000	3938 HOLLOWAY V 67 3938 BIRON L 2 67 5939 EVANS L
SATT FARMING & ASS-0478 SATT FARMING & ASS-0478	5400 LON MARC SUPPLY 20 407-4431	1015 MESTNEHOUSE X BAY 1VC 054-Yeah 1015 MESTJACHOUSE ELICERIC 652-3700	4061 34ND#1EH #1NG 054-3132 4067 JANEI BAR 054-0662 4069 COMGNA CLUB 054-9933	STAL INTEA H Y 61 STAL INTEGODEAUX LULA H 61 6101 DIAMING JANTANIA 61
NATES ADDRESS STREET AND SUPE DUTE WILLIAMS C. ASA-STAT SAND SUPERING J. P.	STOL BELGERIC PRODUCTS CE ASSOCIAL MUDIC MACHINESS CE ASSOCIAL STOL MODER RUSINESS CE ASSOCIAL	FERALIX ST 652+6752	HOTO DALTIFL PLORAING SUPL 556-9518 4070 DALTIFL PLORAING SUPL 556-9518 4073 MAXA22AS RESTAURANT	A SIATY-SECOND SI MI21 ANEHICAN FAINTING CO 61 9387 DOVO 8 F
5000 24220 3.4 525-00284 5000 4028 0 4224-0627 5000 4028 0 4224-0627	5452 TOALER PIPE C SUPL CD 652-8240 5485 TYRCO INDUSTRIES 655-2079 5915 WRIGHT 0 X550CTATES 856-1979	DATA MONTH # 1 A55-10-9 JATH FOUNS CARAIE A55-4075 JATH FILLIANE E A54-4075	4092 NULLI CAFE 034-035-6334 4097 UAKI CLUB ROOM 034-9847	AJR7 JOHNSON F L 81 K SIXTE-FOURTH ST 6409 TUCK L S MRS
Serve Faular o Atta-6832	NYIN LINCLY SERVICE STV ASS-DASE NYIN LINCLY SERVICE ASS-TALD SHID LINCLY DRAYALE LINES WIN-TARP	CHIRTS-CLIGHT ST	4000 GARS CONNERS 654-9621 3 FORTY-FIRST 11 652-4918	STATE SONO C L 45 6470 LUCAS BARBARA L 45 X SIXIY-FIFTH 11
CENT JORNETER RIDER AVI-22467 CENT STRAFT DURING AVI-2267	4221 CONTINUES RETIRE AVE 458-2000 4221 CONTINUES RETIRE AVE 455-2163 CINCLER CONTINUES RETIRE	1700 ALLIN ANDIMETRE 855-5703	4120 BANK OF AMERICA 556-5809 4140 KOREYS DRIVY THE 536-4070 X FARE 121	HATTS ST
NUMB NUMB <th< td=""><td>A STANDAR AND AD CALLS ATX-GALL A STANDAR AND A VERSON JOS 7 6 KUR 522-2444</td><td>LIAS 8 4 0 FLYING SVC 654-8426</td><td>+300 MORIL SVC STA BLAS +55-2140</td><td>AGAT C F C I STEEL COMP AS</td></th<>	A STANDAR AND AD CALLS ATX-GALL A STANDAR AND A VERSON JOS 7 6 KUR 522-2444	LIAS 8 4 0 FLYING SVC 654-8426	+300 MORIL SVC STA BLAS +55-2140	AGAT C F C I STEEL COMP AS
SHER LADS MANY ASS-AREL SHER MERAD & ASS-AREL	ATTA ALADATA COMPANY 645-1100 8558 ALESTIN F L 1 508 656-1100 8613 LELAND & 1 CO 144 152-4611	1254 EAST BAY CHINGING SWC 455-2124 1250 GOLDEN GATE MYC GO 455-2124 1395 ERCATOVE MESALS CORM 452-2715	4310 0 3 60VT POST 0F7361 653-5620 4314 60828LES 4	
at3-4(2)	ANAL ALLEVILL PRODUCTS OF ACC-FIND	A DEATE 71	4320 MATSON H II 454-14(2) 4322 MATSON II 457-5950 4303 SHOREARS SHORE 1 555-1114	51 HTM 51
CONTRACTOR OFFICE		and the second second	1000 1000 ASS 4035	ANT BIG M CAFE 45
			CONTRACTOR OF	and the second s



0	MEADERT 11			ne st — san pablo ave — 337
	1117-0179.037 0.1-000 1017-0179.037 0.1-000 1019 0.1	LADIA 20 CAUTA 20 1000 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	NUMBER111	



OA PARK AVE (Als) X	KLAND-ALAMEDA-	BERKELEY-SAN LEANDRO	Park Ave-Park Blvd 361 PARK BLVD (Oak) X
Partial J. Partial A.A. 52502 Partial Antini J. F. A.A. 52502 Partial Antini J. F. A.A. 52502 Partial Antini J. F. A.A. 52602 Partial Antini P. A.A. 52602 <th>SAN JOSE AVE SAN JOSE AVE 2023 Booking and 2023 Booking and 2023 Booking Call of 5 : 2020 Call of the Call of 5 : 2020 Call of Call of 5 : 2020 Call of Call of 5 : 2020 Call of Call of 5 : 2021 Booking Data Street Call of Call of Call of Call of 5 : 2022 Call of Call</th> <th>United Cartined 1339 Cartific Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1339 Cartific Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1343 Cartific Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1343 Cartific Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1344 Fille Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1345 Cartific Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1345 Cartific Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1345 Cartific Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1345 Cart Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1345 Cart Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1345 Cart Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1345 Cart Cart Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1345 Cart Cart Cart Cart Cart Cart Cart Cart</th> <th>Andream Andream <t< th=""></t<></th>	SAN JOSE AVE SAN JOSE AVE 2023 Booking and 2023 Booking and 2023 Booking Call of 5 : 2020 Call of the Call of 5 : 2020 Call of Call of 5 : 2020 Call of Call of 5 : 2020 Call of Call of 5 : 2021 Booking Data Street Call of Call of Call of Call of 5 : 2022 Call of Call	United Cartined 1339 Cartific Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1339 Cartific Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1343 Cartific Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1343 Cartific Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1344 Fille Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1345 Cartific Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1345 Cartific Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1345 Cartific Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1345 Cart Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1345 Cart Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1345 Cart Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1345 Cart Cart Cart C. Image Methods in New C. 1345 Cart Cart Cart Cart Cart Cart Cart Cart	Andream Andream <t< th=""></t<>



				SAL	LEANDRO	See page the las	1
	334 Park Ave-Paul DLJ	OAKLAND-	ALAMEDA	BERKELE	X	PARK BLVD (04)	
	PARK AVE (Emery) X	PARK BLVD (Oak)	X	1022 Jameson Hilma Millinery School & Saton	TW 3-5504	Apartments Jansen D S r Levy Sidney C r	180
	WATTS ST 1201 Dakland Folding Paper Box Co OL 2-127	1801 Doll Drug Store 6 1801 Pac Tel & Tel Co	★HI 4-9550 TW 3-0281 20 TF 6-2350	026 Apartments Bernett F Walter Mrs F	GL 1-7948 GL 1-2215 TW 3-5182 2419	Repers Helman Mes r Shaparo Max r	1002
	1204 Data Tel & Tel Co. PI 5-952 1212 Neumann E C r. PI 5-952 1212 Neumann E C r. PI 5-3954 1216 Strete Fiser	6 1805 Barrie Dorothy r 8 1805 McKeekan P C Or W 1805 McKeekan P C Or 1809 Zelma's Women's Apparel	HI 4-6962 GL 1-9292 TW 3-9478	Hansen C F r Woodward Robt H r	TW 3-9642 2431 2432 2434 2434	Koplos T D r Birlinger M D r	
	1216 Streto Wm C r HU 5.814 1219 H & M Ink Corp OL 3-371 1219 Higgins-Magee Printing Ink &	3 1811 Buchanan's Restaurant 3 1815 Goodsell-Siegle Hardware Co 1816 Schoen's Jeweiry & Gifts 1816 Schoen's Jeweiry & Gifts	TW 3.3284 TE 6-0656	City & Co Offices City Offices Ca Park Bi Playground Park Tel & Tet Co	GL 1-4639 2436 ************************************	Gruhn Leonard r Kestlinger Jack r Pierus Ward P r	290
	Comm Corp 0L 3-371 1230 Williams Leonard r. 0L 2-296 HARLAN ST 1250 Call Parking Corp start No. 15 0L 2-321	1819 Parkway Quality Bakery	TE 2-6541 2	101 Shell Service Station 101 Shell Service Station 127 Bennett John r	GL 1-8071 2448 TW 3-9173 2448 GL 1-5701 2448	Kovacevich Nick A r Ruckman N P Mrs r Toutjean Jane r	290
	1250 Calif Packing Corp sales dept OL 2-123 1255 Uarco Inc-Business Forms OL 2-412 1255 United Autographic Register Co. OL 2-412	Beaupre Wintered Beaupre Wintered Beaupre Wintered Beaupre Wintered Beaupre Wintered Beaupre Wintered Second Seco	TW 3-6134 2 HI 4-0464 2 TE 2-5883 2	131 Lyon Barbara B Roy 1 131 Lyon W H r 131 Lyon W H r 137 Stuart James W r	GL 1-5/01 2448 GL 1-4020 2453 TE 6-3978 2453	White Harold W r Schoonnver Chas R r Winton Earle W r.	291
	Parsonnel Office Set also Alphabetical	IG Dickson L W r Driscoll J G r	GL 1-9042 2 HI 4-7760 2 GL 1-2588 2	147 Wright M B r	2451 2459 TW 3-2016 2471	Scott Wesley J r Van Nets Helev B r	
	HOLLIS SI — City Offices Emeryville Town Hall OL 2-012 Par Tet & Tet Co ■ Part Tet & Tet Co ■ Part Tet & Tet Co	20 Fabian A T r 17 Faria Carl R r 18 Hower Hazel E r	TW 3-4204 TW 3-4204 TE 2-5422 TW 3-2090	McIntosh Frank V F Miller M W r Redding Frank J r	TE 2-6778 2480 GL 2-2028 2480 GL 1-9043	Apartments Beck Thus H r	2911
	1333 Non P 1355 Golden West Paint Mfg Co OL 2-39 1364 Bayles Raymond W r OL 3-16	Horrisan Rose r Huff E E r Kroses Nellie Mrs r.	TW 3-7252 TW 3-3026 H1 4-0410	E TWENTY-SECOND ST	TW 3-4179	Prettyman Ailein Er Sundin Win Gr	296
	1306 Automatic Plastic Molding Co. HU 3-46 1373 1396 Morse Kollar The API 5-92 1396	wb Lammon Ruth r 61 Lisker Fred M r Madsen C B r	GL 1-9815 2 GL 2-0967 2 TE 2-6645	201 Apariments Erickson G R Mrs r Mills Edmond r	TE 2-2407 TW 3-3505 2600 HI 4-7209 2601	Stilles' Service Joyce Michael Mrs r	
	HOLDEN ST 1400 Allis-Chalmers Mfg Co	Tyson Trucking. Wacker Mabel A r	GL 2-3831 TW 3-7692 TE 6-0737	Gilson F M r. Schertle Dan B r 215 McKeehan Marie r	GL 1-9494 HI 4-2358 TE 6-1194	TTH AVE SPRUCE ST	302 302 302
	1447 A & S Corporation 01.2-35 1445 Air Reportion Pacific Company 01.2-34 1485 Air Reportion Pacific Company 01.2-41 1485 Ohio Chemical & Mig Co The	00 Weitern Gloria E r 00 Wilkes Ltona r	TE 6-0373 TE 2-6045 Non Pub	1221 Anderson myrter 1221 Nohr Julius J r 1221 Wavrick Felix r 1223 Heiden Paulimit r	TE 2-4398 2700 TW 3.1351 2700 TE 6-3457 2701	Hodge Harold E	303
	1485 Ohio Chemical & Mfg Co The accounting dept. OL 2-41 Non P	00 1821 Park Blvd Smoke Shop 1822 Goulet Mary F r 00 1822 Parkway Appliance Co	TW 3-4640 2 TE 2-3494 2 TW 3-2280	2223 MacNutt D E r 2225 Placa Delicatessen 2247 Freitas J C r	TF 4-0924 2706 HI 4-3344 2707 HI 4-8085 2710	Smallwood Cleaners Sullivan Clarence I r	
	HORTON ST HUBBARD	1824 Clark Harry 1824 Park Cafe 1825 Jones & Selfert	★TE 2.9836 ★TE 2.9836 TE 2.6854	2257 McCleitand L D F. 2261 Pace V B r 2263 Fitzgerald V L r	HI 4-1736 2711 HI 4-8559 2715 TW 3-5791 2721	Georgiou John r Johnson Elmer Leon r De Blois M L r	310
	SHELLMOUND PL 1500 Rosenberg Bros & Co Inc Emergylice Warehoe DL 3-32 PH 5-92	1831 Western Sportswear Shops. 1832 Parkway Jewelers 1833 Western Five Tim & Twenty Flut 26 Cont Stores	TE 2-0523	2263 Patterson Kenneth r. 2265 Walker John C r	TE 6-2125 2727 TE 2-0398 2730 TW 3-9152 2732	Hollander Wm H r	310
	1518 Voglesong Products Corp HU 3-80 1518 Veglesong Products Corp HU 3-80 1545 Westinghouse Pacific Coast Brake Co	77 1834 Parkway Theatre 1836 Park Lane Florist	GL 1-8200 TW 3-3545 TE 2-7395	2282 Cromwell 0 P r 2282 Dedge Leland A r 2282 McCarthy Trincthy r	TE 2-3292 2734 TW 3-2352 2735 TW 3-3522 2735	Bort W Frank r T	311 317 312
	1555 Arthur's Cafe	45 1841 Pub 1842 Soltos David J 1842 Garrison Van P 1842 Goldon State Theatre Cir Inc.	GL 1-8200 2 GL 1-8200 2 GL 1-8200	2282 Minuter Jud r. IVY DR	HI 4-5324 2741 2743 2748	Schunick Win Mes r Krinsky David r Vo kay Jos r	317 317 317
	PARK BLVD (Oak) X	1842 1849 Guy's Drug Stores store No 6. 1849 Par Tel & Tel Co	Non Pub TE 2-4747 x HI 4-9118	2300 Smith Francis T r 2300 Smith Weatherstrip Co 2302 Shanks Jos M LL Col r 2303 Atad Biomer r	GL 1-5032 2750 TE 2-6224 2754 TW 3-1417 2754	Muriel's altrins. Harder Sheriny D ri est. Hughes Myrtle ri est.	320 327 323
	E EIGHTEENTH ST 1800 Athens Apartments	1850 Andy Anderson 1850 Parkway Liquors	TE 2-4341 TE 2-4341	2303 Tichemir Austin P Dr r 2303 2304 Brown W D r	GL 1-4081 2770 Non Pub TE 2-8034 2770	Bennett Russell r.	521
	Bankstin Russell r	745 1900 Basmann Geo E auto suppls 745 1901 Firestine's Associated Service 1900 Vert Inc cameras photo suppls 1900 Aleka Gill & Bath Shae 1900 Aleka Gill & Bath Shae	GL 2-1139 #H1 4-9337 GL 1-6089 TW 3.3981	2305 Aronson C R r 2309 Owen M E ri est. 2312 Apartments	GL 1-7232 2776 TW 3-6611 2780	Capion H J r	12 H
	Burton B R r	76 1910 Pelicae Restaurant 196 1912 Sheffield Ice Cream & Pastry (58 Store No 2	TE 6-0862	Batsford Cramer r Griggs I Mrs r Lattanner Victor Jr r	TW 3-5550 2786 TW 3-897 2788 GL 1-5157 2792	Ballis Leonard E r	33
	Fonda Irene F r TE 6-22 Fourtain Minnie Mrs r	1916 118 1918 Lucky Stores Int store No 5. 1924 Searcey's Cleaners.	Men Pub +HI 4-9606 GL 1-7109	2319 te Veltrap Lucila r	TW 3-6028 2794 TE 2-7745 2800	Sacks Arthur M r	10 34 34
	Gladstein Jr. Hill a.1 Hult E Or Johnson R M r. TE 2-83 Johnson R M r. Hill 4-1	147 1934 City of Cakland Offices Library Park Blvd Branch 527 1942 Rinekart Bessie r.	Dept GL 1-5620 TW 3-0249	Alexander Lodah P r. Kerr Edwin N r Mayon Eshel Mins r	TE 6-3903 2800 GL 1-6090 2800 TW 3-0696 2804	Anderson & Simonds and Simonds Geo P anth Bither Arthur E Jr 7	3
	Meefer G H r GL 1-8 Morris Margaret r TW 3-31 Rubin Harold P r GL 1-4	150 1948 Drew Wm J r 150 1948 Drew Wm J r 1955 1969 Tiny Tets Play Center	GL 1-8421 	2325 Low George L r 2331 Hartman Geo V r 2332 Frank s Sales	TW 3-5849 2806 	Lewis A E r Seweit K G r De Kay Alan r	
	Rubin Tillis r	552 E TWENTIETH ST 574 2000 Petersen's Fountain 511 2004 De Ment W D r 504 2008 Restourter Dualdh Balance	TW 3-4731 HI 4-7734	2334 Fogarty W G r 2334 Hunsey Ina E r 2334 Pilkat Gustav r	TW 3-1722 2808 GL 1-9862 2810 GL 1-3194 2811	Taylor E C r Larson Moude E r Naborhood Grocery.	A PLAN
	Strom Rose r HI 4-2 Walter Ireee Mills r GL 1-5 Warren Virginia Mrs r TE 2-7	2010 Prather P E Dr chippetr 230 2012 Parkway Cleaners 241 2014 France Realty	TE 6-4246 GL 1-5267 TW 3-6360	2334 Robbins Lester J r. 2336 Park Bist Laundarette 2336 Turtle Walter C	GL 2-3396 2817	Webster J M T (Continued Next Popul	
	Weisen Stotty r GL 1-9 Weisen Stotty r GL 1-9 Wiseman Roze Mrs r GL 1-8	919 2016 Apartments 016 Blashfield Elma r	TW 3-3032	2343 Reed Helen Mrs r 2345 Park Bled Helen Mrs r 2345 Park Bled Planbing	TE 2-3125 HI 4-7968		
	1900	2016	GL 1-2006 GL 1-2595 Non Pub	2345 Ronde Walt 2349 Park Bled Cleaners 2358 Apartments	TW 3-5940 TW 3-5940 TW 3-7706		-
				Band Eva Mrs r Bernstein Sam r Du Puis Clement A			100
				MONTCLAIR AVE	TW 3-1129 TW 3-4551		3
				2410 Raymond Harry B r 2412 Eardley E Frank r 2414 Newman Louis r	HI 4-6310 HI 4-0827 TE 6-2926		
					HI 4-5452		
Contraction in the second	NACE OF STREET, STREET			ALL TRANS		State Barrier	
				West and the second			1
		Pacific Tele	phone	1950			



				DERKELEY-SAN LEANDE	to See man tes for	
1000 1000		non Duck Aus Dark Blad	OAKLAND-ALAMED.	A-BERKELED	PARK BLVD (C	
		DADE AVE (Ala) X	PARK AVE (Emery) X	(Centinued)	2225 Shangrila Cleanert	PAR
		Continued)	(Continuea) HARLAN ST	Alter Glen E r	2251 Woodside J E Mrs r A	would be
Address and a starting of the starting		1246 Johnson B 0 r	1255 Mani-Fald Co The. 1255 Uarca Business Systems United 0L-4121	Codington Arthur Mrs 7	2263 Kenyun Grate Braz	
		1250 Ritchis L E Mrs r LAk-2-3437 1251 Grewiey Cecilia r LAk-2-4307	1255 United Autographic Register CoOL-4124	Horrigan Rose F	2263 O'Grady E J r. 2265 Walker John C r.	DI CLEVEL
313 Apartments		1252 Beanston Zora Mrs r	1255	Labie Frank r	2303 Lenis Frank Simon ,	HE.
1310 ματά τη		1258 Steen Andrew E Mrs rLAk-2-4385 EACINAL AVE		Mendoza E 7	2309 Hughes Mytlle d manage	
133 Paint Int. T 1 <td></td> <td>1300</td> <td> Police Dept Town of Emeryrine</td> <td>Staphens Ann E r</td> <td>Batsford Cranter -</td> <td>A CONTRACTOR</td>		1300	Police Dept Town of Emeryrine	Staphens Ann E r	Batsford Cranter -	A CONTRACTOR
1312 Description 1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.		1306 Smith Irsin T rLAk-2-2082 1308 Seider Janice M rLAk-2-1981		1821 Park Blvd Fluwer Shup	Griggs 1 Mrs r. Hundisch Roymond F Lt r.	STN AV
1332 Juines Mark Mar. 143.2573 Juines Mark Mark. 142.2573 Juines Mark Mark. 142.2574 Juines Mark Mark. 142.2577 Juines Mark Mark. 142.2577 Juines Mark Mark Mark. 142.2577		1314 Geir Charles B Mrs rLAk-2-7781 1320 Wollagel Ewin rLAk-2-1639	War Price & Rationing Board P1-2322 1303 Coats J & P Co	1824 Park Gate. Non Pub 1825 GL-0112	2320 Apartments	an surin
1323 Appendix 14.2.5.275 14.2.5.275 14.2.5.275 14.2.5.275 1334 Appendix 14.2.5.275 14.2.5.275 14.2.5.275 1334 Appendix 14.2.5.275 14.2.5.275 1335 Appendix 14.2.5.275 14.2.5.275 1336 Appendix 14.2.5.275 14.2.5.275 1335 Appendix 14.2.5.275 14.2.5.275 1336 Appendix 14.2.5.275 14.2.5.275 1337 Appendix 14.2.5.275 14.2.5.275 1336 Appendix 14.2.5.275 14.2.5.275 1337 Appendix 14.2.5.275 14.2.5.275 1338 Appendix 14.2.5.275 14.2.5.275 1336 Appendix 14.2.5.275 14.2.5.275 1337 Appendix 14.2.5.275 14.2.5.275 1338 Appendix 14.2.5.5.275 1339 App		1322 Bailey Mabel Mrs rLak-2-5992 1323 Stem Jahn rLak-2-7729	1301 Speel Cotton Co The	1829 Parkway Jeweins. Twinty Five CL.9183	Human Herry & Capt r.	an Apara
1310 Duration Lizaw Mart 1424 2000 1320 Martine Lizaw Mart 142 2000 1321 Description III M 142 2000 1322 Description III M 142 2000 1323 Martine Lizaw Mart 142 2000 1324 Description III M 142 2000 1325 Martine Lizaw Mart 142 2000 1326 Description III M 142 2000 1327 Description III M 142 2000 1328 Martine Lizaw Mart 142 2000 1329 Mart 142 2000 <		1327 Prarson A rLAk-2-4974 1334 Watts C F rLAk-2-7666	HOLLIS ST	1834 Parkway Theatre Stores Int	Nation Hinry Poly r.	Starts D
1313 Appertments 122-24 Appertments 122-24 Appertments 1314 Appertments 122-24	1310 1310	1336 Champion Editor Mrs r LAI-2-0392 1338 Reed Asbury r	1352 Dugan't	1841 Hagirum I roto and A	2331 Hartman Goo V e 2332 Ambassador Brauty Sales	Di Ganha
Description Finite A Main Weiner Braite Maling Weiner	13.13 Appendix of a second	1340 Apartments	1355 Golden West Paint Mfg CePI-6805-V	1842 Golden State Theatre Cir Inc	2334 Apartments	Louisian
Taisana Instrum Ar. Add-2420 132 Apprint Article Artin Artin Artin Article Article Article Artin Artin Article Artic	Taisawa Neme A P. 143-8400 132 assister A. April 132 assister A. April 132 assister A. assister A. <t< td=""><td>Schneider E J rLAL-2-5267</td><td>1368 Automatic Plastic Molding Co HU-4884 1368 Gleaton & Richardson</td><td>1849 Pac Tel & Tel Co</td><td>Fogarty W G r.</td><td>Pelarine Rocia Pi</td></t<>	Schneider E J rLAL-2-5267	1368 Automatic Plastic Molding Co HU-4884 1368 Gleaton & Richardson	1849 Pac Tel & Tel Co	Fogarty W G r.	Pelarine Rocia Pi
1344 Appertuncemb PA-2005 PA-2005 <td>1344 Apartments Apartments</td> <td>Zimmerman Nerman A rLAk-2-8490 1341 Chesnutt Will M rLAk-2-0105</td> <td>1396 Horse Kollar The</td> <td>L ENINETEENTH ST 1900 Mark Eddy mm a shop</td> <td>2337 Cente Jesuin M r. 2343 Heid Reim Mrs r.</td> <td>BO Level I</td>	1344 Apartments	Zimmerman Nerman A rLAk-2-8490 1341 Chesnutt Will M rLAk-2-0105	1396 Horse Kollar The	L ENINETEENTH ST 1900 Mark Eddy mm a shop	2337 Cente Jesuin M r. 2343 Heid Reim Mrs r.	BO Level I
Description Description <thdescription< th=""> <thdescription< th=""></thdescription<></thdescription<>	1310 Description 1.4.3.4.3.4.3.4.3.4.3.4.3.4.3.4.3.4.3.4.	1344 Apartments Marguley Cedric B rLak-3-0906	1400 Allis-Chaimers Mfg CoPI-S24	1901 Schedt Frid Attochte Street, GL-8089 1904 Lake Camera Shop The	2358 Apartments	al Apar
1315 Programment R 1 1.12, 2.2, 2.2, 2.2, 2.2, 2.2, 2.2, 2.2,	1313 Summing R 4 1.1	Scottille W G f LAk-2-1459 Shea John F	rentra reulp	1 1906 Parkway Baby & Gift ShopTW-4981	Anderson Molean R r	Drucks
1214 Apartments How Corr ST Find Marr Apartments Corr ST Find Marr Apartments Corr ST Find Marr Fin	1248 Apartments Display Display <thdisplay< th=""> Display <thdisplay< th=""></thdisplay<></thdisplay<>	1345 Margartidge R \$ rLAk-2-1463 1347 Own G M rLAk-2-0429	1447 Becker Pump Co Inc	0 1912 Orchie Parkway Baker	Stark L D Mrs r	Jackson Res Jes
Depind Horman W r. LAX-2420 Main W r. LAX-242	Current Norman W. F., 144-2423 Current Norman, 120-2423 Current N	1348 Apartments Fmill Acting r	HORTON ST 1494 Kaiser Carpo Inc yd No 4 shipe	1924 Startey's Cleaners	2408 Feldhammer Ruth War	23 Kally 1
absolution absolut	130 Description of P. 144 - 5.3567 1310 Description of P. 144 - 5.3567 1313 Returber Bore A. 144 - 5.3567 1314 Attende Bore A. 144 - 5.3567 1315 Vector Bore A. 144 - 5.3577 1316 Attende Bore A. 144 - 5.3677 1317 Termin F method A. 144 - 5.3677 1318 Returber Bore A. 144 - 5.3677 1314 Attende French Balan 144 - 5.3677 1314 Attende French Balan 144 - 5.3677 1315 Vector Mark A. 144 - 5.3677 1316 Attende French Balan 144 - 5.3677 1317 Terrait A French Mark A. 144 - 5.3677 1318 Particle A. 144 - 5.3677 1319 Terrait C. Enderson D. 144 - 5.3677 1314 Attende French Mark A. 144 - 5.3677 1315 Vector Mark A. 144 - 5.3677 1316 Attende A. 145 - 5.3677 1317 Attende French Mark A. 145 - 5.3677 1318 Particle A. 145	Graybeal Norman W r LAk-2-1421 Hansen Wm Tiny r LAk-2-4727	allessance & spare parts wardenOL-855	1934 City of Oakland Offices Library Dept Park Bird Branch	2410 Reynand Hary Br	Alsherg
1353 Jack product Mir. 7. LAS-5508 Jack product Mir. 7.	1319 Mathema Fair 141-3-5580 1316 0 and Product Mark Mathema Fair Mathema Control 141-3 1329 Reference Fair 141-3-5580 1326 0 and Product Mark Mathema Fair Mathema Control 120-3 1329 Reference Fair 141-3-5580 1326 0 and Product Mark Mathema Fair Mathamathama Fair Mathamathama Fair Mathema Fair Mathama Fair M	Runzell Fred P Mrs FLAX-2-8557 1349 Croker John W FLAX-2-3677 1350 Croker John W FLAX-2-3677	SHELLMOUND PL 1500 Rosenberg Bros & Co Emery whitePI-325	2 1944 Manley Evelyn rGL-3822	Finiad L. r	Deptary Littha
31357 LAM - 20470	1357 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 1357 Loka 140 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 1354 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 1354 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 1354 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 1355 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 1355 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 1355 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 1356 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 1357 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 1356 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 1357 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 1356 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 1357 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 Loka 2040 1356 Loka 2040 Loka 2040	1351 McClor Laretta Mrs rLAk-3-3308 1353 Robinson E rLAk-2-8904	1516 Quad Products Ltd	0 2000 Turner's FaustainTW-4731	Landis Leenard r	E TWE
Child Hart Child Alexand Frank Bahary LAS-2-007 1334 Balling Hart LAS-2-007 1335 Balling Hart Part 1334 Balling Colum Part 1335 Balling Hart Part 1336 Balling Hart Part 1337 Balling Hart Part 1338 Balling Hart Part 1339 Balling Hart Part 1341 Balling Arrian Part 1341	1410 Mailter Margari f	1355 McKenna E Mrs r	1526 Royal Heating & Sheet Metal Lo., 01-790 1545 Westinghoute Pacific Coast Brake Co. 01-810 1555 Yes Dr. 1	0 2004 Apartments W Gratton John Br	2419 Washbarn Wm Ar	Angua
1313 Bit A listed Trank Data 140-2-4059 1323 Bit Channel Data 1200 PARK AVE (Emery) X EtitAHEENIN ST 1300 Attem A partments Bit A Wei 1100 Attem A partments Bit A Wei Bit A Wei 11-2758	1343 Balled Allanded Franks Datary 1424-24099 1343 Ball Channel Damer & Datary 1424-24099 1344 Ball Channel A AVE PARK AVE (Emery) X 11 11000 11 1100 11 1100 11 1100 11 1100 11 1100 11 1100 11 1100 11 1100 11 1100 1100 1100 </td <td>1414 Monett Margaret r</td> <td>HALLECK ST</td> <td>Gut Hany r</td> <td>2431 Reputs I D P 2432 Barsie J r</td> <td>bridge telanal</td>	1414 Monett Margaret r	HALLECK ST	Gut Hany r	2431 Reputs I D P 2432 Barsie J r	bridge telanal
Data Construction EtickTERTH ST Total State Fill of Aultist Total State Fill of Aultist Fill of Aultist <td>Data Converting Experiments PARK AVE (Emery) X FT FAMK AVE PT FAMK AVE FT FAMK AVE Base Frei V FT FAM</td> <td>1416 Alameda French Bakery LAs-2-4090 1534 Bali Cleaners & Dyes LAs-2-2462</td> <td>PARK BLVD (Oak) X</td> <td>2014 Mix A Friou act br ofe</td> <td>2436 Burke A F r 2439 Balazs Cloidian C r</td> <td>110 Dridsene</td>	Data Converting Experiments PARK AVE (Emery) X FT FAMK AVE PT FAMK AVE FT FAMK AVE Base Frei V FT FAM	1416 Alameda French Bakery LAs-2-4090 1534 Bali Cleaners & Dyes LAs-2-2462	PARK BLVD (Oak) X	2014 Mix A Friou act br ofe	2436 Burke A F r 2439 Balazs Cloidian C r	110 Dridsene
PARK AVE (Emery) X Inter A Wr - 10 V	PARK AVE (Emery) X Inter Trains With Y Inter Trains With Y <td>SATIA CLARA AVE</td> <td>E EIGHTEENTH ST 1800 Athens Apartments</td> <td>2016 Apartments</td> <td>2445 Pierce Wart P to and 2448 Apartments</td> <td>242 Dines</td>	SATIA CLARA AVE	E EIGHTEENTH ST 1800 Athens Apartments	2016 Apartments	2445 Pierce Wart P to and 2448 Apartments	242 Dines
Bend Adriant PH-4220 End Adriant Fr-4220 End Adriant Fr-4220 End Mariant Fr-2220 End Mariant Fr-2200 End Mariant Fred Arantic Fred Arantic Fred Arantic Fred Arant	Ben Adrian Pri-4220 Ben Adrian Pri-4220 End Adrian Pri-4200 End Adrian <td>PARK AVE (Emery) X</td> <td>Baber Fred V r</td> <td>8 Balley Pauline wrs F</td> <td>Krasne Clyde r</td> <td>L.THE</td>	PARK AVE (Emery) X	Baber Fred V r	8 Balley Pauline wrs F	Krasne Clyde r	L.THE
Chiefe Parking & Prevening Conv	Chief Packing & Proceeding Co. Project Transit Wr. 12. The Pack Wr. 12. The Wr. 12. The Pack Wr. 12. The Wr. 12. <td< td=""><td></td><td>Bord Samuel</td><td>6 Walker John R r</td><td>Tout jest Jann T.</td><td>E THE</td></td<>		Bord Samuel	6 Walker John R r	Tout jest Jann T.	E THE
Addiss Pack Pack Co. Obj. 1/2000 Obj. 1/2003 Obj. 1/2003 </td <td>Jackson Pack Wr. Instantise. 0.1-2000 0</td> <td>Globe Packing & Processing Co Pt-3505</td> <td>Durant Hazel Mrs r</td> <td>9 2022 Monty's Repair ServiceGL-8269 8 2026 Apartments</td> <td>2461 Baird F G Mrs r</td> <td>EU Acart</td>	Jackson Pack Wr. Instantise. 0.1-2000 0	Globe Packing & Processing Co Pt-3505	Durant Hazel Mrs r	9 2022 Monty's Repair ServiceGL-8269 8 2026 Apartments	2461 Baird F G Mrs r	EU Acart
Process Andrew M. Andrew M. 1993 Andr	Product Product <t< td=""><td>Judion Pacific Co. 01-7300 Judion Pac War Industries P1-292</td><td>Hanues Hareld W rGL-387 Holman Wesley A r</td><td>Burnett F Walter r</td><td>2471 Van Ness Frank Er</td><td>ST Level</td></t<>	Judion Pacific Co. 01-7300 Judion Pac War Industries P1-292	Hanues Hareld W rGL-387 Holman Wesley A r	Burnett F Walter r	2471 Van Ness Frank Er	ST Level
HORTON ST SAR PASLO AVE SAR	HONTON ST SAR PASLO AVE SAR	Pac Tel & Tel Gu.,	Hult E O r	17 Weber Chas J r	2450 Apartments Beck Thes II T	Mud
Trans Service Station: +#P1-9383 Prove Marter The Bit Total Station Charles Service Service Station	Trans Barling Carlon of Series Stations Charlen Construction	HORTON ST	Answering Service	55	Prettyman K A reconcerned	- 0.01
— — Part 14 T1 (C.) +P1-9115 Anima Gaze T	Image: 1/2 A Tol & C_2,, #P1-9115 Ranke Grade Tol & Tol & C_2,, #P1-9115 Ranke Grade Tol &		Payne Marie r	88 2131 Lyan W H r	BROOKLYN AVE	E La
1135 Animptica Bras field ands. 61,1156 Simulatic Curring r. 71,4503<	1105 American Bras Led ands. 61,1156 1100 Carl S registion Stream Line and Li		Rather David Dr r	23 2147 Heyt Chas H r	Park Bird & Tth Ar Sta.	SOO Bart
1120 Galand Rashill Ann. 06.7700 Tak Jaw Wr. 1125 Tak Jaw Wr. 1126 Tak Jaw Wr	1120 Galand Rashill Anit. 06.7760 Water Park No. 06.7760 Solid	1105 Arstelias Bras fund prods DL-118- 1120 Calif Sportsevice Inc	Simonie Carslyn r	15 Kinder K E r	TH AVE	TOTA BUT
* 1 C R S From San Francisco Zone andy 1800 (4) And Pub 2010 Apartments 2010 Apartments WATTS 37 1800 bolt Ding Stee. MI 7307 Texture R and Pub Texture R and Pub 2010 Apartments 2010	*1 C R S From San Francisco Zone soly 1800	1120 Gakland Baszball Assr	Walter Irene Miss r	SO E TWENTY-SECOND ST	2700 Massey C F Co.	The second
1201 dalumi Falling Paper Box Co. dl.1276 H01 Prd. 18 6 19 Co. ML0281 1204 blue Box Citt. Pr0273 H03 For ML0281 ML10 Co. ML0281 1204 blue Box Citt. Pr0273 H03 For ML0281 ML10 Co. ML0281 1204 blue Box Citt. Pr0273 H03 For ML0281 ML10 Co. ML0281 ML110 Co. ML0281 ML110 Co. ML0281 ML111 Co. ML1281 ML111 Co. ML	1201 Galand Falding Paper Box Co. 01.1276 1801 Pet His Ho Co. ************************************	* I C R S From San Francisco Zone only WATTS ST	1800 (4)	TE 2402 57 Erickson G R Mrs r	2702 Neighborhood Ligate Str.	
1204 Part Hit & Hit Co. Private 16.0.2 Junit Weam't Appartit. 0.0.2926 2213 McKrehm Marie r. H-2304 2711 Contrast Comption 1206 France Leary II. N. 10-159 1811 Methods Top 2213 McKrehm Marie r. H-2304 2711 Contrast Comption Contrast Comption No.2926 2213 McKrehm Marie r. H-12358 2711 Contrast Comption Science	1200 Part Least 16.0 20.0 Normalian 01.9205 2213 Netwarn Marin r. 11.2306	1201 Gahland Folding Paper Box Co 0L-127 1204 Blue Boar Cate	1801 PAC Tel & Tel Co	60 Mills O Edmond r	2707 Sullivan Clarence 1 Territe 2710 Saveway Market	STR.
1212. Arriek Zular HU-8515 1215. Understangte Markwey Guiner Gu. IW-0085 2221. Vinyard Murker/B // 1000 1212. Arriek Zular HU-8515 1216. Derkwey Guiner Gu. IW-0085 2221. Vinyard Murker/B // 1000 1216. Streis Saily r. HU-8515 1216. Derkwey Guiner Gu. TE-3454 2223. Fallentine C. A. TE-3524 2227. Hultare We H // 1000 1226. Guif Packing Guer Hast No. 55 D-1230 Digge fa Grawary TE-7421 2223. Thompsaw W H // r. TW-1714 2735. Murker H // 1000 1290. Guif Packing Guer Hast No. 55 D-1230 Digge fa Grawary TE-7421 2223. Thompsaw W H // r. TW-1714 2735. Murker H // 1000	1212 Avirda Zola r. 100.0515 1613 Ledosen-Saight Hardwark Go	1204 Par Tel & Tel Co	9 1809 Zelma's Women's Apparel	92 2221 McKrehan Marie r	2715 Johnson Elmor Less F	Carl Carl
1216 String Rin C 7	1226 Genis Hu D Contracting Car Market Son 32 1219 Biogor's Creanery	1212 Arieta Zula r	1818 Parkway Radio & Appliance Co TW-00	85 2221 Mix Marini r	2721 Vineyard Margueria rost	
	2/41 and Mail Terr (Continued Net Terr	1216 Style Wm C r	0 1819 Bigger's CreameryTE-74	21 2223 Thempson W H Jr r	1 2733 Carey W P 1 2735 Murnik D H r.	and a
						1
						1000
		Ender Leiter Martin Martin	and the second second			
			The second se	the second se		



And and a second second			A REAL PROPERTY.	
Patie Telephone OAKLAND-ALAMEDA-BERK FILEN				
and MIC WAY (Berk)	PARK AVE (Ala) X	SLEY-SAN LEANDRO	Panoramic Way—Park Blvd 189
PI-0066	1117 King Alfred S r.	· · · AL-3370	PARK AVE (Emery) X	PARK BLVD (Oak) X
BE-4764-M	1126A Halversen Leo r		Anter Iran AVE	(Continued) 1818 Park Bird Hardware
TH-4160 AS-4852	1132 Crain Claude M r.	AL-7057 J	duation Steel Carp. 0L-7300 Rethueberg Louis Amer Terret Mail 10, 0L-3530	1819 Bigger's for Gream Str
TH-9379	1141 Peak Homer Dr.	AL-0867-M	HORTON ST	Codinates Arthur Mes r
bit t	1147 Coupe Thos r	AL-7962-W	SAN PABLO AVE	Kish A r
AMOUNT RD (Oak)	1151 Herbst Gestav Mrs r.	AL-0951 M	1120 Gahland Baneball Aren Non Pub	Lewis Marry O rTE-5114 Bider Mae S Mrs rTE-8553
AVE	1157 Hughes William r	AL-2904-J	BALL PARK	1620 Non Pub
Ereil 0 r	1161 Lotstrem C L r. 1161A Moblad Bertha r.	AL-6399 W	1145 Emmors Mfg Co	1623 Goodban's Park Way Mkt
101	1162 Tilles Anna Mrs r	AL-0050 W	1200Bk Amer Ruther Mfg Co	1825 Jones & Seifert Quality Market. TE-2850 1829 Cambell's Cake Shap
Mar	1166/2 Thompson Charles A r.	AL-1584-	12008h Pac Tel & Tel Co. +PI-4632	1831 Putite Bty Shos,
Emil # 1	1171 Garfinkle D r.		1201 Oxland Felding Paper Box. 01-0120	1840 Pac Tel & Tel Co
State E Mis r	1173 Vredenburg Josephine r	AL-5741-	1 1209 Propies Baking Co	Thestee Cir Inc. 61-8200 1841 MacMarr Stores Ltd No. 907 +TE-9732 1842 MacMarr Stores Ltd No. 907 +TE-9732
Flad MD 7	1178 Heyn Edna L r.	AL-2141	1236 Par Tel & Tel Ce	1842 Golden State Theatre Cir Inc
First U r	1185 Hill Wm Ray r. 1187 Hackmeier & J Mrs.	AL-1584-W	1255 Nerris Carter United Autographic	1849 Guy i Drug Stares Store No 6
Gent F. J. T	1187 Harvey Robert #	AL-4956-	1255 Uarco Business Systems United Autographic Register Co.	1900 Par Tel & Tel Ga
Lun P Drr	SAN JOSE AVE	AL-1061-W	1255 Unitst Autoprachic Register Co	1901 Parkway Serv Sta
TE-7475	1201 Gustin A M r. 1203 Simon Edw J r.	AL-1615-#	HOLLIS ST 1308 Farsberg Viela r	1906 Blank & White Liquer Stores Store No. 3 TE-4341 1906 Parkway Wine & Lin Str. TE-4341
TE-6248	1215 Hill Ted r	AL-1276-	1355 Galden West Paint Mfg Co	1912 Butch's Parkway Baktry. H1-5895 1916 Powell Alice E - GL-8531
an Benhard F rTW-3024	1220 1222 Linden Tr	Non Put	1364 Burnu Leonard A r	1924 Searchy Chanes & Dyers
dell Walter G.r	1222 Interfeat James St F	AL+7602- Non Put	HOLDEN ST	1928 Parkway Beauty Salon
PARDEE ST (Berk)	1224 Sobaje James r 1225 Borden J V r	AL-7277-W	14008k Fox Lindsey Gandy Co	1942 Rimehart Bessie r
m William D r	1225 Schoenenin H F F. 12258 Clark Elden B F. 1226 Brooke Cora A F.	AL-6927-	1401 Amer Tractor Equip Corp contra0L-0111 1401 Knapp J F	E TWENTIETH ST 2000 Green & White Food Shop procesy
Here Compliant P	1227 McCall Olive Mrs r 1231 Jennings Hazel M r	AL-6029-N	1450Bk Lamb Chas S Luminer CeHU-3300 HORTON ST	2004 Harrian Huzel Mrs r
Non Pub	1232 Rhodes Harry G r 1235 Brensen Leis Dr r		1491 C & S Products Co	2004 2008 Oakland Gigarette Service Inc
Here Avie Corp	1235 Stade Lois Bromson Dr r 1236 Della Santa V r	AL-3636-W	1514 Natio Scap Products	2016 Shunway Frank W r
BE-4788-R TH-6337	1239 Chesnutt W M Mrs r. 1240 Pierce G H Capt r.	AL-3281-W	1526 Palmer Colar Corp	2022 Monty's Repair Service
He Faul B r	1246 Therpersen Oliver L r 1247 Heckin A E r	AL-0423-	1545 Winton Engine Co Hall Motor Cars 0L-8100 1548 Goodman George Sheet Netal Works, 0L-7900	Drucker Frances r
PARK AVE (Ala) X	1250 Ritchie L C. Mrs F 1252 Hewitt Carolyn Mrs F 1254 Cooper Raymond L F	AL-0423-W	1555 Chen Arthur F	Muniadim M A Miss r
an	1258 Les Richard r ENCINAL AVE	AL-2000-1	PARK BLVD (Oak) X E EIGHTEENTH ST	
KW, AL-7749-W AL-6776	1300 Hardin Clayton M r 1304 Lorensen Peter r	AL-5444-F	1800 Athens Apartments Band Samuel	2131 Lyon W H r
AL-8133-W	1308 Smith R R r 1314 Pointre Kate Mit r	AL-1395- AL-6432-W	Gartan Victor W r	2155 Benson Paul r. HI-8757 2155 Erichton Julia Mrs r. HI-5259
AL-7828-J	1320 Brown Chas F r 1322 Boothby Amanda r	AL-5992-W	Jackim A r. HI-3097 Jameson Florence E Mrs r TW-3184	2155 Ferris Zita r
AL-8076-J	1327 Pearson A r. 1336 Champion Eduon Mrs r	AL-3475 AL-0277-F	Kuhiman Rewell Fr	E TWENTY-SECOND ST
AL-6472-M AL-1913-W	1338/2 Derby Ruth F	AL-3279-W	Gelis Albert C r	2201 Laidtaw H K r
Non Pub	1340 Lishman Alice C Mrs r 1340 Schneider E J r	AL-2577 AL-5940-W	Rough D W rTE-5627 Sitanks F Mrs rTE-2404	2223 Silva J Er. GL-2205 2225 Wilds Gerree muer. TE-5163
AL-4861-W	1340 Zimmerstan Norman A F 1341 Baum Frank H F	AL-5986-W	Shanks Mar S.Y	2247 Keister Almond M Mrs r
PARK AL-2110-R	1344 Serville W.G.r. 1344 Somenschein Herman r	AL-2483-F	Vettal Ruth E. Mrs r	2263 Nicholi Will W r
AL-1870-J	1344 Yarbreddie R Sr	AL-1026-	1800	VAN DYKE ST
Adday	1348 Bruns Frank Jr r 1348 Grant Wm H r	AL-5489-W	1801 Dell Drug Store	2303 Lewis Frank r. HI-8467
AL-2489-J	1351 Burnside C 8 r	AL-6557-	1805 Shanley F D MD ulc	2319 te Veltrup Lucile r
AL-8112-J	1355 McKenna Paul F	AL-7649-	1807 Principal ary Parlor Non Pak 1809 1815 Haustram's Food Stares IncistoreNon *TE-9532	2332 Ambassador Beauty Salon
AL-2489-W	CENTRAL AVE	AL-1844		2334 Fearty W G r
AL-8090-J	1419 Long's Self Service Drugs			(Continued Next Page)
AL-7424-W				
	and the second	The second second		
		Pacific	Telephone 1939	